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Chairman’s Letter to Shareholders
Dear Shareholders,

I extend my greetings to all of you. It is indeed a matter of both pride and 
pleasure to unveil the Annual Report of your Company for the Financial Year 
2014-15. I call it pride because your Company has surpassed the feat that it 

time, it is a matter of great pleasure for us as your contribution has been 
instrumental in the growth of your Company.

The year 2014-15 has been a year of transition. While the global pessimism 
still continues, India has managed to emerge as a favorable economy amidst 

year has been revised to 2011-12 from the past base of 2004-05 and GDP is 

As per the new methodology, the GDP stands at 7.3 per cent, which has 
transformed India into the fastest growing economy driven largely by services 

of 5.25 per cent, a sharp decline from the last couple of years. Falling prices 
of global crude oil which form a substantial part of our imports coupled 

investment climate favorable throughout the year. Since then, the Rupee 

lowering the policy rates to help credit growth in the economy. The ten year 
Government security yield which hovered above 8 per cent have come 

to the positivity in the macro-economic environment of the country. Since, 
Government Securities are the main area of our operations; the good news 
has translated into a positive effect on the earnings as well. 

of your Company has been in line with our expectations. The Company 
maintained a composition mix of securities with an aim to maximize arbitrage 
income and also to have better trading opportunities with a judicious use of 
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the sources of borrowings. The Company has well developed systems, 

` 133.89 crore in FY 2014-15 vis-à-
vis `
increased by nearly 8 per cent to ` 718.06 crore as on March 31, 2015 
as against ` 662.53 crore in the previous year. Also, your Company 
is adequately capitalized at a Capital Adequacy Ratio  of 65.07 per 
cent as on March 31, 2015 against RBI’s minimum stipulation of 15 

ensure a motivating environment for the employees.

to our capabilities and strategic orientation, the effectiveness of our 

employees. Incessant support of all our shareholders has been our 
driving force. We are immensely grateful to you for your cooperation 
and support which has helped us handle troubles all these years. 

Way forward

well as the global environment will bring its own challenges and 

oil prices again. The recent policy rate cut to 7.25 per cent has not 

of the changes happening in the environment and is in line with its 
competitors. Having said that, we shall continue to realign our strategies 
and resources in order to ensure the best returns for our shareholders 
and sustain those returns in the long term. Your Company’s pro-active 

will ensure that the performance is strengthened in the forthcoming 
year. 

We value your partnership as we position the Company to lead into 

us and providing their support. I assure that the Company will continue 

Date : June 27, 2015 Yours Sincerely,

 (Gauri Shankar)

Chairman
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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members, 

1. RESULTS OF OUR OPERATIONS AND STATE OF AFFAIRS

(` in lacs)

For the year 

ended 31.3.2015

For the year 
ended 31.3.2014

Total Income 41001.18 34626.38

27611.92 25556.06

Profit/(loss) Before Tax 13389.26 9070.32

Less : Provision for Income Tax (including deferred tax) 4427.85 2932.13

Profit /(loss) After Tax 8961.41 6138.19

10103.02 8271.51

Less : Adjustment for depreciation for Fixed Assets as per Schedule II 
of the Companies Act, 2013

24.95 -

Amount available for Appropriation 19039.48 14409.70

Proposed Appropriations

Transfer to Statutory Reserve 1792.28 1227.64

General Reserve - -

Capital Reserve 1072.52 1183.62

Amount spent on CSR activities 134.71 -

Proposed Dividend 2700.15 1620.09

Dividend Distribution Tax 552.85 275.33

Balance carried forward 12786.97 10103.02

 
40 per cent, achieving 42.92 per cent and 49.60 per cent in H1 and H2 respectively. In G-sec category, Company 

 

` 13389.26 lacs as against ` 9070.32 lacs in FY 2013-14. During the year, the net revenue from operations of 
your Company increased by 45.07 per cent, from ` 9990.01 lacs to `  

` 8961.41 lacs vis-à-vis `

the Company. During FY 2014-15, Company posted trading income of ` 7585.27 lacs as against ` 3140.78 lacs 

closed the year at 7.74 per cent as against 8.80 per cent as on March 31, 2014. 
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Capital Adequacy

Capital adequacy ratio as on March 31, 2015 stood at 65.07 per cent as against the RBI stipulation of  
15 per cent.

Dividend 

 ` 1.50 (i.e. 15 per cent) per equity share (last year ` 0.90 per 

 ` 3253 lacs (including Dividend Distribution Tax 
of ` 552.85 lacs).

Transfer to Reserves

Your Company proposes to transfer ` 1792.28 lacs in Statutory Reserve as required under the provisions of 
 ` 1072.52 lacs is proposed to be transferred in Capital 

the Companies Act, 2013, the Company proposes not to transfer any sum in General Reserve.

2. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Board’s Report.

Number of meetings of the Board

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year 2014-15, the members in their Annual General Meeting held on August 30, 2014 approved 

from August 30, 2014. 

to August 31, 2017. 
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for a period effective from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016, subject to the shareholders approval in the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting.

vision, leadership and guidance, enabling your Company to reach another standard of excellence. 

record its appreciation for the services rendered by him during his tenure in the Company.

 Further, in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the 

and is eligible for reappointment.

 Performance Evaluation

 The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of Board of its own performance, Independent 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The evaluation of all the 

by the Board. Copy of said policy, inter-alia, containing the process and criteria for evaluation is available at 

 Familiarization programme

 The details of programme for familiarization of Independent Directors with the company, their roles, rights, 
responsibilities in the company, nature of industry in which the company operates, business model of the company 

pdf.

 Quarterly updates on relevant statutory changes are also circulated to the Directors.

 Policy on Directors’ appointment and Remuneration etc.

 The policies of the Company on Directors’ appointment and Remuneration including criteria for determining 

of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 is appended as Annexure A to the Board’s Report. 

 Declaration by Independent Directors

 The Company has received declaration pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 from each 

Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
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3. OTHER DISCLOSURES –

 Audit Committee

Name of Director Position

Chairman

Member

Member

Member
1 Member

 1 Resigned from the directorship of the company w.e.f. March 24, 2015.

 All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee during the year were accepted by the Board.

 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

 The CSR Committee was constituted by the Board before enactment of the Companies Act, 2013. After 

 The composition of the Committee is as under -

Name of Director Position

1 Chairman

Member

Member

Member

 1

as member.

 The CSR policy of the Company, duly recommended by the CSR Committee and approved by the Board, is 

Company is carried out as per the instructions of the Committee and Board. During the year, the Company has 

B to the Board’s Report.

forming part of the Board’s Report.

 Whistle Blower Policy (including Vigil Mechanism)

 Your Company believes in conducting its affairs in a fair and transparent manner by adopting highest standards 
of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour. Your Company is committed to develop a culture 
where it is safe for all employees to raise concerns about any wrongful conduct.

concern about serious irregularities within the Company. The Audit Committee reviews the functioning of this 
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 Contracts and Arrangements with Related Parties

 All the contracts/ arrangements/transactions entered by the company are in ordinary course of business and 
generally at arm’s length. Further during the year, the company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/
transaction with related parties, which could be considered material in accordance with the Company’s Policy/

 Subsidiaries

 The Company, being a RBI regulated Primary Dealer, is prohibited to form any subsidiary. As such, the Company 

 Further, since the Company is not having any subsidiary or associate or joint venture, it is not required to 

 Directors’ Responsibility Statement

 (a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2015, the applicable accounting 
standards read with the requirements set out under the Schedule III to Companies Act, 2013, have been 
followed and there are no material departures from the same;

 (b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

 (d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

 (f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 Human Resource Management

 Your Company treats its human resources as one of its most important assets. To ensure good human resource 
management in the Company, the Company focuses on all the aspects of employee lifecycle. During their tenure 

Recreational programmes are also conducted on regular basis so as to create stress-free environment. All the 

are also arranged to engage and develop the employees and to gather ideas around innovation. 

 The information required to be disclosed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

remuneration in excess of `
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 The information required to be disclosed under Section 197(12) and Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2015 is provided at Annexure D.

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

 Particulars of Loans given, investment made, guarantees given and securities provided 

 The information required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 may be treated 

 Extract of the Annual Return

 Deposits

 During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the 

 Risk Management

minimization. The Committee also reviews these procedures periodically to ensure that executive management 

recommendation, the Board approves the same.

 Significant and material orders

concern status and Company’s operations in future.

 Issue of Shares

 There was no issue of shares during the year neither with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise 
nor to employees of the company.

 Management Discussion and Analysis 

and future aspects form part of this Annual Report.

4. AUDITORS, INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

 Statutory Auditor

The report of the auditor is self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does 
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 Secretarial Auditor

 Internal control systems and their adequacy

of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and 
detection of frauds etc. As a part of this control system, your Board appoints Internal Auditor as well. For the 

of Internal Audit included audit of treasury transactions on a monthly basis and reporting to the Audit Committee 

on quarterly basis. All the reports of the Internal Auditors were submitted to the Audit Committee.

5. DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 a) Part A pertaining to the conservation of energy is not applicable to the Company.

  With regard to Part B pertaining to technology absorption, the Company has installed the integrated treasury 

growing importance of Information Technology in the emerging business environment. The Company has 
also implemented Business Continuity Plan (BCP) and Disaster Recovery Plan (DRP) with the help of IDRBT 

manage any contingencies. 

 b) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

  The Company has neither used nor earned any foreign exchange during the year under review.

 Acknowledgements

the employees of the Company at all levels.  

Date : June 27, 2015 (Gauri Shankar)
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Annexure A

REMUNERATION POLICY

Regulations, increment policy etc. of the Company is a part of this Policy. 

Purpose and Basic Principles

account the long term interest of all the shareholders.

outstanding professionals in order to enable the company to attain its strategic objectives within the increasingly 
competitive environment in which the Company operate. 

The Remuneration Policy seeks to:

competitive vis-à-vis that of comparable entities.

the achievement of the business objectives of the Company. 

The foregoing should be understood to be without prejudice to the possibility of considering other objectives, 
especially in the area of corporate governance and corporate social responsibility. 

 Foster and encourage the attainment of the strategic goals of the Company through the inclusion of long-term 
incentives, strengthening continuity in the competitive development of the company, of its directors, and of its 
management team, and generating a motivating effect that acts as a driving force to ensure the loyalty and 
retention of the best professionals. 

 Set appropriate limits to any short-term or long-term variable remuneration, and establish suitable mechanisms 
to reconsider the implementation and payment of any deferred variable remuneration when a reformulation 
occurs that has a negative effect on the Company’s annual accounts, including the potential total or partial 
cancellation of the payment of deferred variable remuneration if there is a correction of the annual accounts 
upon which such remuneration was based.

Competent Bodies

to determine the remuneration of directors within the overall limit established in the Act.

Limit on Directors’ Remuneration

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder, the Directors’ Remuneration shall be within the 

of the Act and Rules made thereunder. The terms of service, including remuneration matters, of Managing Director, 

approved by the Board on annual basis. 
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Structure of remuneration of Managing Director, Executive Director, Key Managerial Personnel and other 

employees

executive duties at the Company is structured as follows: 

a) Fixed Remuneration/CTC –

 (i) Fixed Remuneration/CTC of Managing Director and Executive Director - 

 (ii) Fixed Remuneration/CTC of Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and other employees - 

  Remuneration of employees largely consists of salary, perquisites, and allowances. The detailed components 

b) Variable Remuneration 

 In order to strengthen employees’ commitment to the Company, to retain and promote a better performance of their 

shall be submitted to the Board of Directors for approval on annual basis. While assessing the performance of the 

Structure of remuneration of Non-Executive / Independent Directors

Act, 2013 & Rules made thereof and Articles of Association of the Company. 

Independent Directors are entitled to sitting fee of ` 10000/- for attending each meeting of the Board and ` 5000/- for 

by them in connection with performance of duties as a Director are also reimbursable. 

Principle of Full Transparency

The Board of Directors assumes the commitment to enforce the principle of the fullest transparency of all the items 
of remuneration received by all directors, providing clear and adequate information as much in advance as required 

remuneration. 

For such purpose, the Board of Directors establishes the Remuneration Policy and ensures the transparency of 

all remuneration received by the directors, whether as such, in their capacity as executives, if applicable, or in any 
other capacity. The Company’s Remuneration Policy shall be published suitably in the Directors’ report or Annual Report.

General

Any or all provisions of this Policy would be subject to revision/amendment in accordance with the guidelines etc. 
on the subject as may be issued by Government/regulatory bodies etc., from time to time.
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ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA OF DIRECTORS AND POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY 

Introduction

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder read with 

those directors who are to be nominated for election by shareholders at each annual general meeting and for 

herein are designed to describe the qualities and characteristics desired for the Board as a whole and for Board 
members individually.

Director Qualification Review Procedures

herein and recommend to the Board for their appointment accordingly.

Director Qualification Criteria

professional success, leadership and the highest level of personal and professional ethics, integrity and values.

general understanding of the Company’s business dynamics, global business and social perspective, educational 

candidate and each director possess the following:-

 High level of personal and professional ethics, reputation, integrity and values;
 An appreciation of the Company’s mission and purpose, and loyalty to the interests of the Company and its 

shareholders;

 The ability to communicate effectively and collaborate with other Board members to contribute effectively to the 
diversity of perspectives that enhances Board and Committee deliberations, including a willingness to listen and 
respect the views of others; and 

leadership level in a comparable company or organization, including, but not limited to relevant experience in 

arriving at decisions; and

 Directors shall abide with Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management 

environment of collegiality and trust.

The Committee evaluates each individual with the object of having a group that best enables the success of the 
Company’s business.

Qualifications and tenure of Directors as per Companies Act, 2013

Company i.e.:

Section 196 and Schedule V (Part-I) (for the appointment of Managing Director, Whole Time Director and Manager), 
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Section 149 (for appointment of Independent Directors) and any other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 
and Rules made thereunder.

What constitutes independence for Directors

For a Director to be considered Independent, the Board determines that the Director does not have any direct 
or indirect material pecuniary relationship with the company. The Board has adopted guidelines to determine 
independence, which are in line with the applicable legal requirements as stated in Section 149 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder read with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. 

Apart from the provisions laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement, the Board also considers 
all relevant facts and circumstances, not merely from the standpoint of the Directors but also from that of persons or 

director(s).

The criteria of independence are provided in the Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement. 

requirements of an Independent Director as per the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013. 

Succession Planning

A planned programme of recruitment and retirement amongst Board members and senior management is of 

planning particularly at the top levels. Succession planning also involves an assessment of the challenges and 

requirements shall be considered. The Committee shall satisfy itself that processes and plans are in place for 
orderly succession for appointments to the Board and to senior management to maintain an appropriate balance of 

In addition, the annual appraisal assessment process for all the employees including the senior management 

executives or suggest new recruitment wherever gaps exist.

Board Diversity

In accordance with the requirements of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement, atleast half of the Board shall comprise of 
Independent Directors. Further, atleast one woman director should also be there.

required of the Board as a whole and its individual members. The objective is to have a Board with diverse 

the Company’s operations.

of non-executive). At present, the Board consists of 2 executive members and 6 non-executive members. 

Independent Directors.

General 

Any or all provisions of this Policy would be subject to revision/amendment in accordance with the guidelines etc. 
on the subject as may be issued by Government/regulatory bodies etc., from time to time.
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Annexure B

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES/ INITIATIVES

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act & Rules made thereunder]

1. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, including overview of the projects or programmes proposed 

to be undertaken and reference to the web-link to the CSR Policy and projects or programmes

in the organization to operate its business in an economically and socially sustainable manner, while recognising 

 The Company can also pool funds with the group companies, peer companies in Primary Dealer industry or 

governence/1433236913.pdf

2. Composition of the CSR Committee

 The CSR Committee was constituted by the Board before enactment of the Companies Act, 2013. After 

 The composition of the Committee is as under -

Name of Director Position

1 Chairman

Member

Member

Member

 1

as member.

` 6735.50 lacs

` 134.71 lacs

` 134.71 lacs
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CSR project/ 
activity 

Sector in 
which the 
Project is 
covered

Projects/ 
Programmes

Amount outlay 
(budget) 
project/ 
programme 
wise

Amount spent 
on the project/ 
programme 
Sub-heads:

Cumulative 
spend upto 
the reporting 
period

Amount spent: 
Direct/ through 
implementing 
agency

1.  Local area/
others-

1.Direct 
expenditure 
on project/ 
programme

2.  Specify the 
state /district

District/s, State/s 
where project/
programme was 

1 Contribution 
to Prime 
Minister’s 

Fund

- - ` 134.71 lacs ` 134.71 lacs 
(Direct)

` 134.71 lacs  
` 134.71 lacs

7.  Responsibility Statement by the CSR Committee -

monitors the implementation of the CSR projects and activities in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of 
the Company. 
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Annexure C

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in 
Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third 
proviso thereto:

2015, which were not at arm’s length basis

1  
and nature of relationship

2 Leasing of property (business and residential premises)
3 Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ 

transactions
1.

a.
under lease for 11 months w.e.f. 20.03.2014 and 

11 months each, if requested by the Company 

presumed that the Company has opted to remain 
in possession of premises, for said period.

b.
years is effective from September, 2011, renewable 

c.
provided under a mutual rent sharing arrangement 

Department)  for a period of 5 years (subject to 

2.

with two/more extensions.
4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 

or transactions including the value, if any
a. ` 283600/- 

p.m. plus service tax.
b.

` 218750/- p.m. plus service tax and the same is 
subject to increase @ 25 per cent at the time of 
renewal of lease.

c.
` 21030/- p.m. plus taxes. The same is subject to 
enhancement as may be done by above said State 
Govt Department

d. Residential premises: Rent is as per the lease 
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5
arrangements or transactions transactions due to its parent-subsidiary relationship. 

As a matter of policy, the Company does not enter such 
property related transactions with outside parties.

Further, the Company will also be able to get their 

6 Date(s) of approval by the Board 29.01.2015
7 Amount paid as advances, if any
8 Date on which the special resolution was 

passed in general meeting as required under 
and Rules made thereunder.

March 31, 2015.

(Gauri Shankar)

Date : June 27, 2015 Chairman
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Annexure D

Particulars of Employees

Pursuant to the Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014, the information is furnished below:

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for 

(` in Lacs)

Sl. No Name of Director Director’s 

Remuneration

Employee Median 

Remuneration

Ratio 

(No. of Lines)

1 0.30 9.06 0.03

2 0.10 0.01

3 0.65 0.08

4 1.30 0.15

5 3.00 0.35

6 3.35 0.39

7 0.80 0.09

8 0.80 0.09

9 29.40 3.25

10 Smt. Sunita Gupta 23.92 2.64

their institution. 

Sl. No Name of Director and Key Managerial Personnel % increase in remuneration

1

2

3

4 100.00

5 9.10

6 28.80

7 14.30

8

9 29.65

10 Smt. Sunita Gupta 18.03

11 14.95
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d.  Total number of employees of the Company as on March 31, 2015 was 35 (including 4 employees on deputation 

e. The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and company performance:

was 16.11 per cent. The average increase in remuneration was in line with the performance of the Company

` 52.58 lacs in 2013-14 to ` 64.40 lacs in  
` 9070.32 lacs in 2013-14 to 

` 13389.26 lacs in 2014-15.

` 54003.04 lacs as of March 31, 2015 from 
` 30871.74 lacs as at March 31, 2014.

compared to March 31, 2014. 

Bonus shares in the year 2013 in ratio of 1:3. An amount of ` ` 40 
(adjusted for bonus issue) as on March 31, 2015 indicating a compounded growth rate of 2 per cent. This is 
excluding the dividend paid/accrued thereon.

h. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in 
2014-15 was 17.59 per cent whereas the increase in managerial remuneration was 20.88 per cent. This was 

and the respective employee's performance and contribution. The Company’s remuneration philosophy is to 
ensure that it is competitive in the PD industry in which it operates, for attracting and retaining the best talent

Name of Key Managerial Personnel Remuneration  

(` in lacs)

Ratio of remuneration to 

Profit Before Tax

29.40 0.002

Smt. Sunita Gupta 23.92 0.002

11.08 0.001

      (Gauri Shankar)

Date : June 27, 2015 Chairman
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Annexure E

of

[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.  Registration and other details: 

i) L 7 8 9 9 D L 1 9 9 6 P L C 0 7 7 1 2 0

ii) Registration Date March 13, 1996

iii)

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Limited Company

v)
contact details : Tel : 011-23325759, 233257779  

Fax : 011-23325751, 23325753

vi) Yes

vii)
Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA)

MCS Limited

website: www.mcsregistrars.com

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

 All the business activities contributing 10  per cent or more of the total turnover of the company is as under:-

Sl. No. Name and Description of main 

products / services

NIC Code of the Product/ 

service 

% to total turnover of the 

company

1. Dealing in Government 
Securities

66110 - Security dealing 96.48

III.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

S. No. Name and Address 

of the company

CIN/GLN Holding / Subsidiary / 

Associate

% of shares held Applicable Section

1. Holding 74.07  2(46)
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

 (i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 

year (31.03.2014)

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 

(31.03.2015)

% of 

change 

during the 

year

Demat Physical Total % of total 
shares

Demat Physical Total % of total 
shares

A PROMOTERS          
(1) Indian          
 (a) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (c) State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (e) 133333333 0 133333333 74.07 133333333 0 133333333 74.07 0
 (f) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Sub-total (A) (1):- 133333333 0 133333333 74.07 133333333 0 133333333 74.07 0
(2) Foreign          
 (a) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (b) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (c) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (d) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (e) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 TOTAL SHAREHOLDING 

OF PROMOTER (A) =(A)

(1)+(A)(2) 

133333333 0 133333333 74.07 133333333 0 133333333 74.07 0

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING          
(1) Institutions          
 (a) Mutual Funds 13546 0 13546 0.01 12065 0 12065 0.01 0
 (b) 4282465 0 4282465 2.38 897723 0 897723 0.50 1.88
 (c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (e) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (f) Insurance Companies 2055289 0 2055289 1.14 1108622 0 1108622 0.62 0.52
 (g) FIIs 743373 0 743373 0.41 1000 0 1000 0 0.41
 (h)

Funds
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Sub-total (B)(1):- 7094673 0 7094673 3.94 2019410 0 2019410 1.12 2.81
(2) Non-Institutions          
 (a) Bodies Corporate          
 (i) Indian 11078347 174392 11252739 6.25 7910921 174392 8085313 4.49 1.76
 (ii) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 (b) Individuals         0
 (i) Individual shareholders 

holding nominal share 
capital upto `

12488481 348447 12836928 7.13 17666722 338460 18005182 10 -2.87

 (ii) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital in excess of ` 

13069347 34665 13104012 7.28 15772757 34665 15807422 8.78 -1.5

 (c)         
 (i) Trusts and Foundations 10865 0 10865 0.01 11965 0 11965 0.01 0
 (ii)

Individuals
2375053 932 2375985 1.32 2745244 932 2746176 1.53 -0.21

 (iii) Directors and their 
relatives

1599 0 1599 0 1333 0 1333 0 0

 Sub-total (B)(2):- 39023692 558436 39582128 21.99 44108942 548449 44657391 24.81 -2.82
 Total public shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

46118365 558436 46676801 25.93 46128352 548449 46676801 25.93 0

C. Shares held by custodian 

for GDR's and ADR's

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 Grand total (A+B+C) 179451698 558436 180010134 100.00 179461685 548449 180010134 100.00 0
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl No. Shareholder’s 

Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year % change In 

share holding 

during the 

year

No. of Shares % of total 

shares of the 

company

% of Shares 

Pledged /

encumbered

to total

shares

No. of  

Shares

% of total 

shares of the 

company

% of Shares 

Pledged /

encumbered

to total

shares

1. 133333333 74.07 0 133333333 74.07 0 0

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding

Sl. 

No.

Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

No. of shares % of total 

shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 

shares of the 

company

At the beginning of the year 133333333 74.07 133333333 74.07
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Promoters Share holding 
during the Year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g.allotment / transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc)
At the end of the year 133333333 74.07 133333333 74.07

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Details of Top 10 Shareholders (other than Directors, promoters and holders of GDRs and ADRs) 
Sl. 

No.
Name Shareholding  Date Increase/

(Decrease) in 
shareholding 

Reason Cumulative 
Shareholding during  
the year (01-04-14 to 

31-03-15)

No of Shares at 
the Beginning 
(01-04-14)/end  

of the year   
(31-03-15)

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

No of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

1 1414252 0.79 01/04/2014
1414252 0.79 31/03/2015 0 1414252 0.79

2 Mala Rajan 
Bharvani

0 0.00 01/04/2014     
  27/03/2015 1345208 Transfer 1345208 0.75

1345208 0.75 31/03/2015  1345208 0.75
3

Development 
Corporation Ltd

1014000 0.56 01/04/2014     
  02/05/2014 (242000) Transfer 772000 0.43
  23/05/2014 (30000) Transfer 742000 0.41
  06/06/2014 (135000) Transfer 607000 0.34
  20/06/2014 (47000) Transfer 560000 0.31
  23/01/2015 (22000) Transfer 538000 0.30
  30/01/2015 (38000) Transfer 500000 0.28

500000 0.28 31/03/2015   500000 0.28
4 749689 0.42 01/04/2014     

  06/02/2015 (3706) Transfer 745983 0.41
745983 0.41 31/03/2015   745983 0.41

5 767326 0.43 01/04/2014   
767326 0.43 31/03/2015 0 767326 0.43

6 588438 0.33 01/04/2014     
588438 0.33 31/03/2015 0 588438 0.33

7 402266 0.22 01/04/2014     
402266 0.22 31/03/2015 0 402266 0.22
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8
Insurance 
Company Limited

690866 0.38 01/04/2014     
  12/12/2014 (25000) Transfer 665866 0.37
  19/12/2014 (35000) Transfer 630866 0.35

630866 0.35 31/03/2015 630866 0.35
9

Mumbai
853693 0.47 01/04/2014   
853693 0.47 31/03/2015 0 853693 0.47

10
Private Ltd

1546043 0.86 01/04/2014     
  06/06/2014 (187433) Transfer 1358610 0.75
  13/06/2014 (100000) Transfer 1258610 0.70
  19/12/2014 (190000) Transfer 1068610 0.59
  31/12/2014 (150000) Transfer 918610 0.51
  30/01/2015 (100000) Transfer 818610 0.45
  06/02/2015 (350000) Transfer 468610 0.26
  13/02/2015 (100000) Transfer 368610 0.20

368610 0.20 31/03/2015   368610 0.20
11 ICICI Lombard 

General Insurance 
3476722 1.93 01/04/2014   

06/06/2014 (117737) Transfer 3358985 1.87
13/06/2014 (100467) Transfer 3258518 1.81
18/07/2014 (81796) Transfer 3176722 1.76
25/07/2014 (200000) Transfer 2976722 1.65
19/12/2014 (375000) Transfer 2601722 1.45
31/12/2014 (250000) Transfer 2351722 1.31
09/01/2015 (969318) Transfer 1382404 0.77
16/01/2015 (382404) Transfer 1000000 0.56
06/02/2015 (838000) Transfer 162000 0.09
13/02/2015 (162000) Transfer 0 0.00

12 2128866 1.18 01/04/2014     
  23/05/2014 (50000) Transfer 2078866 1.15
  30/05/2014 (25000) Transfer 2053866 1.14
  06/06/2014 (75000) Transfer 1978866 1.10
  13/06/2014 (100000) Transfer 1878866 1.04
  30/06/2014 (93998) Transfer 1784868 0.99
  04/07/2014 (25000) Transfer 1759868 0.98
  25/07/2014 (149947) Transfer 1609921 0.89
  01/08/2014 (62843) Transfer 1547078 0.86
  22/08/2014 (126904) Transfer 1420174 0.79
  12/09/2014 (120174) Transfer 1300000 0.72
  19/09/2014 (300000) Transfer 1000000 0.56
  30/09/2014 (828) Transfer 999172 0.56
  24/10/2014 (10000) Transfer 989172 0.55
  31/10/2014 (115093) Transfer 874079 0.49
  07/11/2014 (94459) Transfer 779620 0.43

14/11/2014 (193234) Transfer 586386 0.33
21/11/2014 (118918) Transfer 467468 0.26
28/11/2014 (66398) Transfer 401070 0.22
05/12/2014 (251070) Transfer 150000 0.08
12/12/2014 (62969) Transfer 87031 0.05
19/12/2014 (87031) Transfer 0 0.00

13 Mala Rajan 1345208 0.7473 01/04/2014     
  27/03/2015 (1345208) Transfer 0 0.00

14 1285893 0.71 01/04/2014     
  30/05/2014 (241000) Transfer 1044893 0.58
  06/06/2014 (325000) Transfer 719893 0.40
  13/06/2014 (330000) Transfer 389893 0.22
  20/06/2014 (25000) Transfer 364893 0.20
  30/06/2014 (115000) Transfer 249893 0.14
  01/08/2014 (21300) Transfer 228593 0.13
  22/08/2014 (140000) Transfer 88593 0.05
  12/09/2014 (40000) Transfer 48593 0.03
  19/09/2014 (48593) Transfer 0  0.00
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15 General Insurance 
Corporation of 

790801 0.44 01/04/2014     
  12/12/2014 (200000) Transfer 590801 0.33
  19/12/2014 (90801) Transfer 500000 0.28
  23/01/2015 (50000) Transfer 450000 0.25
  30/01/2015 (150000) Transfer 300000 0.17
  12/12/2014 365866 Transfer 665866 0.37
  19/12/2014 (35000) Transfer 630866 0.35

630866 0.35 31/03/2015 0 Transfer 630866 0.35

(v). Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. 

No.

Name Shareholding Date Increase/ 

(Decrease) in 

shareholding

Reason Cumulative shareholding 

during the year (01-04-14 to 

31-03-15)

No. of Shares at 

the beginning 

(01-04-14) / end 

of the year  

(31-03-15)

% of total shares 

of the Company

No. of Shares % of total 

shares of the 

Company

1 Sh. P. P. 1333 0 01/04/2014

1333 0 31/03/2015 0 1333 0.00

2 Smt. Sunita 

Director and 

266 0 01/04/2014

0 0 31/03/2015 (266) Transfer 0 0.00

1

1

1

1

 1 directorship held for part of year

V.  INDEBTEDNESS

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(` in lacs)
Particulars Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits

Unsecured 

Loans

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the 

beginning of the financial 

year

i) Principal Amount 255028.14 121720.43 - 376748.57
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not 

due
199.90 24.25 - 224.15

Total (i+ii+iii) 255228.04 121744.68 - 376972.72

Change in Indebtedness 

during the financial year

Addition 45879915.17 23050564.34 - 68930479.51
Reduction 45873748.15 23047688.82 - 68921436.97

Net Change 6167.02 2875.52 - 9042.54
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Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year

i) Principal Amount 261195.16 124595.95 - 385791.11
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not 

due
42.17 17.44 - 59.61

Total (i+ii+iii) 261237.33 124613.39 - 385850.72

VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

 A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(` in lacs)
Sl. 

No.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount

Sh. S. K. Dubey, 

Managing Director

Smt. Sunita Gupta, 

Executive Director 

& CFO

1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in Section 17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act,1961

20.02 16.04 36.06

(b)
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

- 0.18 0.18

(c)
Section 17 (3) of the Income 
Tax Act, 1961

- - -

2. - - -
3. - - -
4. Commission

a) - - -
b) others - - -

5.
a) Company’s contribution to 

Provident Fund
- 1.34 1.34

b) Medical facilities 0.15 0.15 0.30
c) Child education allowance - 0.01 0.01
d) 8.75 5.10 13.85

e) Leave travel concession 0.48 1.10 1.58
Total (A) 29.40 23.92 53.32
Ceiling as per the Act `

calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013)

  

(` in lacs)
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

(` in lacs)

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director Total 

AmountSh. K. R. 

Kamath1

Sh. Gauri 

Shankar2

Sh. K. V. 

Brahmaji 

Rao3

Dr. O. P. 

Chawla

Dr. Kamal 

Gupta

Sh. S. K. 

Soni

Sh. P. P. 

Pareek

Sh. P. K. 

Mohapatra4

1. Independent Directors

Fee for attending Board/
Committee meetings

- - - 1.30 3.00 3.35 0.80 - 8.45

Commission - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - -

Total (1) - - - 1.30 3.00 3.35 0.80 - 8.45

2.
Directors

Fee for attending Board / 
Committee meetings

0.30 0.10 0.65 - - - - 0.80 1.85

Commission - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - -

Total (2) 0.30 0.10 0.65 - - - - 0.80 1.85

Total (B)=(1+2) 0.30 0.10 0.65 1.30 3.00 3.35 0.80 0.80 10.30

Total Managerial 63.62

 ̀
Act, 2013)

 1.

 2.

 3.

 4.

C.  REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER/WTD 

(` in lacs)
Sl. 

No.

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO Smt. Monika 

Kochar, Company 

Secretary

CFO Total

1 Gross salary Smt. Sunita 

Director is also 

disclosed in A 
above

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in Section 
17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961

6.87 6.87

(b)
under Section 17(2) of 
the Income-tax Act, 1961

0.62 0.62

(c)
under Section 17(3) of 
the Income-tax Act, 1961

- -

2 - -
3 - -
4 Commission

(a) - -
(b) others - -
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5
a) Company’s contribution 

to Provident Fund
0.58 0.58

b) Medical facilities 0.15 0.15
c) Child education allowance - -
d) 1.87 1.87

e) Leave travel concession 0.99 0.99
Total 11.08 11.08

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the 

Companies Act

Brief 

Description

Details of 

Penalty / 

Punishment/ 

Compounding 

fees imposed

Authority [RD/ 

NCLT / COURT]

Appeal made,

if any (give 

Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

C. OTHER 

OFFICERS IN 

DEFAULT

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

    

(Gauri Shankar)

Date : June 27, 2015 Chairman
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Annexure F

ST MARCH, 2015
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 

in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing our opinion thereon.

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, 
st March, 2015 complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

st March, 2015, according to the provisions of:

(i). The Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act') and the Rules made thereunder;

(ii). The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made thereunder;

(iii). The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

the Company during the audit period);

2011;

applicable in the Company during the audit period);
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1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

to the Company during the audit period); and

Company during the audit period).

and Primary Dealers.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following —

Therefore, not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

We further report that

the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of thc Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes 
of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee(s) of the Board as the case may be.

We further report that-

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Pranav Kumar & Associates,

Company Secretaries

Arpita Saxena
(Partner)

Date: May 27, 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

MACROECONOMIC REVIEW: 2014-15

Domestic Overview 

The Indian economy grew at 7.30 per cent during 2014-15 as economic activity expanded at a faster pace in the 
March quarter, led largely by services and manufacturing sectors. The industrial sector shrugged off stagnation 

of the slump in the international crude oil prices feeding through into domestic prices of petrol and diesel that are 
included under the category transport and communication.

Forex Market

to lose only 4.35 per cent of its value against dollar 

from March, 2014. The sizeable jump of 24 per cent 
in foreign exchange reserves of RBI contained the 
volatility in the rupee. 

The rupee which slipped to its yearly low of 63.75 

Russian currency crisis, month end purchases by 

January, 2015. For the residual part of the year, the rupee traded in a narrow range with modest gains following 
the dovish comments from the Fed in March regarding the timeframe for raising its policy rate. Rupee closed the  
FY 2014-15 at ` `

Current Account Balance

Government Borrowings

requirement for additional funds. The gross borrowing during the year was ` 5, 92,000 crore as against budgeted 
estimate of ` 6,00,000 crore. In addition to this, State Governments also raised funds to the tune of ` 2,40,307 crore 

` 1,96,660 crore during the previous year. 
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Fiscal Deficit

Monetary Policy & Liquidity Situation

The Monetary policy stance was focused around 

8 percent during the year. The RBI reduced the 
repo rate twice by 25 basis points each in view 

rates and appreciating bias in the exchange rate 
of the rupee. During the year, an average daily 
net liquidity injection of ` 93,115 crore was seen 

facility.

Treasury Bill Market

During FY 2014-15, the borrowings through Treasury bills stood at ` 7, 68,000 crore higher than announced in the 
Annual Budget by `
liquidity persisted for most of the year. The cut-off yield on 91DTB eased from 8.94 percent in the beginning of the 
FY to 8.27 per cent in the end, cut-off yield on 182 DTB fell from 8.97 per cent in April beginning to 8.14 per cent in 
March and the cut-off yield on 364 DTB closed the year at 7.98 per cent against 9.02 per cent as on March 31, 2014. 

Government Dated Securities

Primary Market 

During FY 2014-15, the gross borrowings through 
dated issuances stood at ` 5,92,000 crore, while 
the net borrowings stood at ` 4,53,205 crore. The 
weighted average maturity of issuances stood at 
14.69 years vis-a-vis 14.50 years in the previous 
year. The weighted average yield of dated 
securities issued during FY 2014-15 remained 
the same as compared to FY 2013-14 at 8.51 per 
cent.

Secondary Market
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in domestic macroeconomic conditions. The 

an uptrend throughout the year with the yield on 

close at 7.74 per cent. Buoyant investor sentiment 

domestic front and expectation of monetary policy 

the Federal Reserve completely exiting Quantitative 

decline in domestic yields.

COMPANY PERFORMANCE

Primary Market

with all the regulatory requirements of bidding 

for Primary Dealers. During the year, due to high 
demand of the government securities, the Company 
earned an underwriting commission of ̀  1.42 crore as 
against previous year’s commission of ̀  14.51 crore. 

raised ` 3,71,000 crore as against ` 3,92,000 crore 

` 3,77,000 crore 
through T-bills as against ` 2,99,000 crore raised in 

` 80,674 crore against the commitment 
of ` ` 24,237 crore were accepted. 

and H2 respectively of FY 2014-15 against RBI stipulation of 40 per cent in each half year.

Secondary Market

turnover stood at ` 4,70,845 crore as against 
`3,08,978 crore in FY 2013-14 The total turnover 
during the current FY stood at ` 5,11,329 crore. The 
Central Government security segment recorded the 
maximum turnover of ` 4, 23,638 crore followed by 
Treasury bill segment which registered turnover 
of ` 22,056 crore. Company’s total turnover ratio 

bills and 508 times for government-dated securities 
as on March 31, 2015 against the minimum RBI 
stipulation of 10 times and 5 times respectively. 
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Portfolio Size and Composition

Portfolio size and composition is a function of arbitrage opportunities and tradability. Company maintained high 

the year stood at ` ` 2,558 crore. Daily average holding 
of Central Government Security during FY 2014-15 stood at ` 1,132 crore as against ` 1,015 crore in FY 2013-14. 

Liability Mix

During the year, the Company judiciously utilized 
different sources of borrowings viz. Call Money, 

Repo, LAF, etc. for active fund management. The 
average borrowings from all sources amounted to 
` 3,234 crore as against ` 2,891 crore in FY 2013-
14. The average leverage during the year was 
4.60 times against 4.43 times in FY 2013-14, while 
the maximum leverage for the year stood at 6.11 

per cent, lower than 8.16 per cent during the last 
year and the same was about 9 basis points lower 

per cent during the year. 

Trading Stance and Risk Management

posted trading income of ` 75.85 crore. Company maintained a balanced composition of securities with an aim to 

Financial Performance 

` 133.89 crore as against ` 90.70 crore in the previous 

improved trading performance. During the year, the Company registered trading income of ` 75.85 crore. 

` 718.06 crore as on March 31, 2015 as against  
` 662.53 crore in previous year. The Company is adequately capitalized with Capital Adequacy Ratio of 65.07 per cent 

Human Resource Development

Human resource development is given high weightage and company employs the best HR practices to ensure a 

regular basis to stimulate healthy exchange of ideas. 

28%

13%

10%

Call Money
31%

Liability Mix

LAF
18%
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Internal Control Systems

business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection 
of frauds etc. As a part of this control system, your Board appoints Internal Auditor as well. For the year 2014-15, 

included audit of treasury transactions on a monthly basis and reporting to the Audit Committee of the Board that the 

of the Internal Auditors were submitted to the Audit Committee.

SWOT analysis

Strengths and Weaknesses

 
` 133.89 crores as against ` 90.70 crore in  

FY 2013-14 which is 48 per cent higher than the previous year. The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the company is 65.07 

analysis and compliance. A strong compliance culture prevails across the organization, pursuant to its strategic 

The Company is actively involved in trading in government securities, corporate bonds and equity products; although 
its share of trading in corporate bonds, equity and equity derivatives is relatively lower. 

Opportunities and Threats

an investment-led growth strategy and monetary policy using available room for accommodation. Large decline in 

` 4,56,406 crore, as against 
`

monsoon and increase in commodity prices. At the liquidity front, RBI shall ensure comfortable liquidity conditions 

 (Gauri Shankar)

Date  : June 27, 2015 Chairman
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

 C    C   C  

  Infusion of best expertise in the Board.

  Consistent monitoring and improvement of the human and physical resources.

 

 

I   

 The Board of Directors is the apex body constituted by shareholders for overseeing the Company’s overall 
functioning. The Board provides and evaluates the Company’s strategic direction, management policies and their 
effectiveness, and ensures that shareholders’ long term interests are being served. The Board has constituted 

to time, depending on business needs. The Company’s internal guidelines for Board and its Committee meetings 

1. Composition of the Board 

 The composition of the Board of Directors is an optimum combination of executive and non- executive directors 

Directors (including four Independent Directors). 

composition from time to time to ensure that it remains aligned with the statutory as well as business requirements.

  As on March 31, 2015, the composition of the Board was as follows -

  Sh. Gauri Shankar 

  Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao1

1



37Annual Report 2014-15

  Dr. O. P. Chawla

  Dr. Kamal Gupta

Technical Director of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Besides, he is also holding the position as a 

  Sh. S. K. Soni

  Sh. P. P. Pareek

partner of M/s S. Bhandari & Co. for the last 32 years. He was member of Central Council and Standing 

  Sh. S. K. Dubey

the Board of Primary Dealers’ Association of India. 

  Smt. Sunita Gupta

experience of 16 years in the Company in various senior capacities.

 Other information regarding the Board as on March 31, 2015 is given below:

Name of the  

Directors

Category No. of other Directorships and Committee Memberships/

Chairmanships1

Directorships Committee 

Memberships

Committee 

Chairmanships

5 1 -

 2 1 -

Independent
1 - 1

Independent
6 4 5

Independent
1 - -

Independent
2 1 -

1 - -

Smt. Sunita Gupta - - -

 1. In terms of Clause 49 of the listing agreement, only two committees viz. the Audit Committee and the Shareholders’ Grievance Committee 
of public limited companies are considered for this purpose.

holds any shares / convertible instruments of the Company.
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  There are no inter-se relationships between the Directors.

 2. Meetings of the Board

  During the year 2014-15, seven Board Meetings were held on April 26, 2014, June 26, 2014, July 26, 2014, 

  Attendance record of the Directors in the above meetings and last AGM is as under:

Names of Directors No. of Board Meetings attended Attended last AGM held on 

August 30, 2014

1 3 Y
2 1

3 4

6 Y

6 Y

7 Y

5 Y
4 3 Y

7 Y

Smt. Sunita Gupta5 6 Y
 1

  2 Appointed as an Additional Director on March 25, 2015.
  3

  4 Resigned from the Directorship of the Company with effect from March 24, 2015.
  5

 3. Committees of the Board

  (A) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee formed in pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, and Section 177 of the 

of the Committee are as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 177 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. Pursuant to the terms of reference the Audit Committee shall 

audit systems, etc. through discussions with internal/external auditors and management. 

During the year 2014-15, six meetings of the Committee were held. The composition and attendance of 
Members is as under:

Names of Directors Position held in the 

Committee

No. of Committee Meetings 

attended

Chairman 6

Member 5

Member 6

Member 5
1 Member 3

   1 Ceased to be member on March 24, 2015.
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  (B) Share Transfer and Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates Committee 

   During the year 2014-15, twenty seven meetings of the said Committee were held. 

attendance record of the Members is as under:

Names of the Directors Position held in the 

Committee

No. of Committee  

Meetings attended

Chairman 26

Member 27

Member 25

  (C)  Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

   During the year 2014-15, twelve meetings of the Committee were held.

is as under:

Names of the Directors Position held in the 

Committee

No. of Committee  

Meetings attended

Chairman 11

Member 12

Member 11

   The Company attends to investor grievances/correspondence expeditiously and usually reply is sent 
within a period of 5 to 7 days of receipt, except in the cases that are constrained by disputes or legal 
impediments.

shareholders / investors. All the complaints have been redressed to the satisfaction of the complainants. 

  (D) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Committee was also reconstituted in the same meeting. 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down by the Board, to carry out evaluation of every 
Director’s performance, to recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, 

Committee are as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement 
and RBI guidelines. Pursuant to the terms of reference, the said Committee deals with matter of the 
appointment / reappointment of Directors and their remuneration etc and submits its recommendations to 
the Board for approval. The appointment of such directors is subsequently approved by the shareholders 
at the Annual General Meeting. 
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   During the year 2014-15, seven Committee meetings were held. The composition of Committee and 
attendance of the Members is as under:

Names of the Directors Position held in  

the Committee

No. of Committee  

Meetings attended

Chairman 6
1 Member 3

Member 7
2 Member 3

   1

   2 Ceased to become member on March 24, 2015

   The details relating to remuneration of Directors and disclosure regarding Remuneration Policy, as 
required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, have been given under a separate section, viz. 

  (E) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

   The CSR Committee was constituted by the Board before enactment of the Companies Act, 2013. After 

   During the year 2014-15, four CSR Committee meetings were held. The composition of the Committee 
and attendance of the Members is as under:

Names of the Directors Position held in the 

Committee

No. of Committee  

Meetings attended

1 Chairman 2

Member 3

Member 4

Member 1

   1

acted as member.

   The terms of reference of the CSR Committee are as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

 II  R

annexed as Annexure A to the Board’s Report. Further, the Company has devised a policy for performance 
evaluation of directors, Board and Committees. 

  The Company’s remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on achievement of 
results and attracting and retaining the best talent

Directors of the Company, with the Interested Directors not participating. The terms of remuneration of these 
Directors are approved by the shareholders at the general body meeting. The details of remuneration paid 
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(` in lacs)

Sh. S. K. Dubey 

Managing Director**

Smt. Sunita Gupta 

Executive Director & CFO

Salary 20.02 16.04

Perquisites and allowances 0.63 1.44

Company’s Contribution to PF 1.34

8.75 5.10

  
and approved by the Board.

June 30, 2016 by the Board in its meeting held on April 29, 2015. The said extension is subject to approval 
of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

  Service conditions of both these Directors are governed by the service regulations of the Company. As per 
Regulation 15(iii) of the service regulations, their services can be terminated by a notice period of 3 months. 

other Meetings. Sitting fee payable for attending the meetings of Board and its Committee is ` 10000/- per 
Board meeting and `
is within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. In addition, the 

(in `)

Names of the Directors Sitting Fees**

 30000/-

10000/-

 65000/-

 130000/-

 300000/-

 335000/-

 80000/-

 80000/-

  

 III R       A   R -A

  The brief resume of Directors to be appointed or re-appointed is given in the explanatory statement/annexure 
to the notice conveying the Annual General Meeting.
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 IV C   C      M

  The Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management of the Company has been posted at the 
Company’s website (www.pnbgilts.com). All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have 

also appended to this report. 

 V CEO C O C  

 VI   M

  Location and time of last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) are as under:

Financial year Venue  Date and time 

2013-14  August 30, 2014  
at 1100 hrs.

2012-13  June 22, 2013  
at 1100 hrs.

2011-12  July 28, 2012  
at 1230 hrs.

  During last year, no special resolution was passed through postal ballot. 

AGM held on August 30, 2014 regarding borrowing powers of the Company under Section 180(1)(c) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. 

 VII M    A

  Management Discussion and Analysis has been given separately in the Annual Report.

 VIII 

to each other.

last three years.

on time-to time basis reviews the functioning of the same and no employee / director has been denied 
access to the Audit Committee.

  The Company is complying with all the mandatory requirements as given under Clause 49 of Listing Agreement. 
Compliance with respect to non-mandatory requirement(s) under the said clause is also given in this report.

 I  M   

  Print 
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Meetings for approval of the aforesaid results and other notices / communications are also published in the 
same newspapers.

  Internet 

pnbgilts.com. 

    I

  1. Annual General Meeting

   Date and time : September 19, 2015 at 11:00 a.m.

 

   Financial Year :  April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015

 
    (both days inclusive)

  2. Listing on Stock Exchanges Listed in September, 2000

 
   Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

 
th  

 

  3. Market Price Data: 

is given as under :

Month High (`) Low (`)

Apr-14 21.40 17.00

May-14 23.40 17.80

Jun-14 24.65 21.05

July-14 23.20 20.55

Aug-14 23.60 20.75

Sep-14 24.00 21.00

25.65 20.80

29.80 23.65

Dec-14 31.80 27.40

Jan-15 35.00 27.60

Feb-15 36.00 31.30

Mar-15 34.20 28.40

Source : NSE website
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   Information on the daily share prices:

   The Stock Code at BSE and NSE is as under:

  4. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:

   MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
   F-65, 1st Floor

  5. For the shareholders holding shares in physical form: Investors’ queries/requests for change in 

IDs etc. may please be sent directly to MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited at the above address.

  6. For the shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form: Shareholders holding shares in 

details, registration of e-mail IDs etc. to their respective depository participants (DPs). The updation of 
particulars in the records of the DP shall result in automatic updation of records of the Company.

  7. Share Transfer / Dematerialisation System: The shares of the Company are traded compulsorily in 
demat mode. Hence, most of the transfers are executed electronically. However, a few cases of transfer/ 
transmission are received by the Company/Registrar in physical mode. For transfer of shares in physical 

regularly on a quarterly basis. During the course of secretarial audit, no discrepancy in updation / 
maintenance of the Register of Members or processing of the demat requests was found and the capital 
held in physical mode and demat mode tallied with the issued capital.

        M  1  2015

No. of equity 

shares held

No. of 

Shareholders

% of 

Shareholders

No. of shares 

held

% of 

Shareholding

25868 73.77 3730225 2.07

501-1000 4332 12.35 3356012 1.86

1001-2000 2362 6.74 3556303 1.98

2001-3000 717 2.04 1886621 1.05

3001-4000 358 1.02 1320331 0.73

4001-5000 327 0.93 1558107 0.87

5001-10000 557 1.59 4101725 2.28

10001 and above 543 1.56 160500810 89.16

Total 35064 100.00 180010134 100.00
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       M  1  2015

Particulars No. of shares held % of Shareholding

133333333 74.07

and Insurance Companies
2018410 11.21

Bodies Corporates, Trust & Foundations 8097278 4.50

Indian Public and Directors 33813937 18.78

2747176 1.53

Total 180010134 100.00

    E     C

Date Particulars of Issue Number of 

Shares

Total Number 

of shares

Nominal value of 

Shares (` lacs)

July, 1996 50000000 50000000 5000.00

August, 1999 Issue of Bonus shares 
in the ratio of 1:2

25000000 75000000 7500.00

September, 1999 Issue of Right shares 
in the ratio of 1:3

25000000 100000000 10000.00

July, 2000 35007600 135007600 13500.76

June, 2013 Issue of Bonus shares 
in the ratio of 1:3

44992534 180000134 18000.01

     

The shares of the Company are traded compulsorily in demat mode. At present (as on March 31, 2015) 
99.70 per cent of the shareholding is held in demat mode.

There are no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/warrants or any convertible instruments.

    

or the said Fund in respect of dividend amounts that remain unclaimed for a period of seven years from 

The shareholders, who have not received or claimed the below mentioned dividends till now, are 

March 31, 2015:
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Financial Year Amt of 

dividend  

(` Lacs)

Unclaimed Dividend 

as on 31.03.2015  

(` Lacs)

Unclaimed 

dividend 

Percentage

Last date for 

making claim*

Last date for 

making transfer 

to IEPF

2007-08  
(Final Dividend) 

2025.11 7.87 0.39 1st 1st Dec 2015

2008-09  
(Final Dividend)

1080.06 4.94 0.46 20th Sep 2016 20th

2009-10  
(Final Dividend)

1350.07 4.78 0.35 5th Sep 2017 5th

2010-11  
(Final Dividend)

1620.09 5.96 0.37 31st Jul 2018 30th Aug 2018

2011-12  
(Final Dividend)

1350.07 4.95 0.37 30th Aug 2019 29th Sep 2019

2012-13  
(Final Dividend)

1350.08 5.28 0.39 23rd Jul, 2020 22nd Aug 2020

2013-14  
(Final Dividend)

1620.09 7.14 0.44 1st 31st

for claiming their dividend(s) not claimed by them. It is hereby once again requested to shareholders who have 
not yet claimed the said dividend(s), to lodge their claim with the Company by submitting an application and an 

 Shareholders holding shares under more than one Folio/ Client ID: This is in the interest of the shareholders 
who are holding shares under more than one Folio/Client ID that they get their holding consolidated under a 
single Folio/Client ID. This leads to a better follow-up on their grievances. Further, this will also help in avoiding 
multiple mailing of the Annual Reports, dividend instruments and other communication(s) to single person. 

 N -M  R     A : -

 1. The Board

 2. Shareholder Rights

 3. Audit Qualifications

 4. Separate post of Chairman and Managing Director / CEO

The Company appoints separate persons to post of (a) Chairman; and (b) Managing Director.

 5. Reporting of Internal Auditor

The Internal Auditor reports to Audit Committee through top management of the Company. The Internal 
Auditors participate and discuss freely in each meeting of the Audit Committee and the reports submitted by 
them, are discussed by the Audit Committee. 
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  Compliance Officer and contact address

 5, Sansad Marg

 Tel : 011-23325759/ 23325779 
 Fax : 011-23325751

Date   : June 27, 2015 (Gauri Shankar)
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DECLARATION

To 

The Members of 

5, Sansad Marg

Dear Member,

Management Personnel has already been laid down and also posted on company’s website (www.pnbgilts.com). 

complied with the Company’s “Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management” during the year 2014-15.

      For and on behalf of Board

Dated : April 22, 2015 (S. K. Dubey)

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

5. Sansad Marg.

31st

was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of 

statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us we certify that the 
company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing 
Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance(s) is pending for a period exceeding one month against the company as per the 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the 

(Himanshu Kapoor)

Partner



FINANCIAL REVIEW



50 Annual Report 2014-15

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To 

The Members of the PNB Gilts Ltd.,

Report on the Financial Statements 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Auditors’ Responsibility

Opinion

and
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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`

Assessment 

Year

 Amount 

involved

Forum where dispute is 

pending

Reason for pendency

`

`

Kapoor Tandon & Co.

 (Himanshu Kapoor)

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report
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`

Assessment Year  Amount involved Forum where dispute is pending
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Kapoor Tandon & Co.

 (Himanshu Kapoor)
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PNB Gilts Limited

The Company is engaged in the business of Non–Banking Financial Institution.  The Company has received Registration 
Certi cate  as provided in ection –I  of the Reserve Bank of India ct    of  from Reserve Bank of India on 
February  .

The Company is entitled to continue to hold Certi cate of Registration in terms of its asset Income pattern as on arch  .

 resolution for non–acceptance of any public deposits as passed in the meeting of the Board held on pril  .

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year ended arch  .

The Company has complied ith the prudential norms relating to income recognition  accounting standards  assets 
classi cation and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it.

The Company has correctly arrived at the Capital de uacy Ratio as disclosed in the return submitted to Reserve Bank of 
India Form NB –  and this ratio is in compliance ith the minimum CR R prescribed.

The Company has furnished the annual statement of Capital Fund  Risk ssets posure and Risk sset Ratio NB –  
ithin stipulated period to Reserve Bank of India.

The ro t  oss account for the year ended arch   of the company along ith Note  and  has disclosed the problem 
e posures and also the effect of valuation of portfolio as per instructions issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Kapoor Tandon & Co.

 (Himanshu Kapoor)

Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

 

 (Tanuja S. Mittal)
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

`

 Note As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

I. EQUITY & LIABILITIES

1. Shareholders’ Funds

 2. Non–Current Liabilities

 3. Current Liabilities

TOTAL 475997.84 455663.52

II. ASSETS

 1. Non–Current Assets

 2. Current Assets

TOTAL 475997.84 455663.52

 (Gauri Shankar) (K.V. Brahmaji Rao) (O.P. Chawla)  (S.K. Soni)  (P.P. Pareek)

 (S.K. Dubey)   (Sunita Gupta) (Monika Kochar) 

Kapoor Tandon & Co.

(Himanshu Kapoor)

(
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 (Gauri Shankar) (K.V. Brahmaji Rao) (O.P. Chawla)  (S.K. Soni)  (P.P. Pareek)

 (S.K. Dubey)   (Sunita Gupta) (Monika Kochar) 

Kapoor Tandon & Co.

(Himanshu Kapoor)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

`
As at

31.03.2015

As at

31.03.2014
I. Revenue From Operations

II Other Income

III. Total Revenue (I+II) 41001.18 34626.38

IV. Expenses

V. Profit Before Exceptional & Extraordinary 

Items & Tax (III–IV)

VI. Exceptional Items

VII. Profit Before Extraordinary Items & Tax (V–VI)

VIII. Extraordinary Items

IX. Profit Before Tax – (PBT) (VII–VIII)

X. Tax Expenses

XI. Profit (Loss) for the period from Continuing 

Operations (IX–X)

XII. Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations 

XIII. Tax Expenses for Discontinuing Operations

XIV. Profit (Loss) for the period from Discontinuing 

Operations (XII–XIII)

XV. Profit (Loss) for the period(XI+XIV)

XVI. Earning per Equity (in `)

(
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NOTE – 1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1. Method of Accounting

1.2. 

1.3. Revenue Recognition

1.4. Expenses Recognition

1.5. Valuation of Inventories / Investment

a. Inventories
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b. Non–Current Investments

• 

• 

• 

• 

1.6  Accounting for Repo Transactions

1.7 Interest Rate Swaps (IRS)

i) Trading Swaps
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ii) Hedge Swaps

1.8. Accounting for Future and Options Transactions

1.9. Investment

1.10. Deferred Tax

1.11 Depreciation

1.12 Preliminary Expenses
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1.13 Share Issue Expenses

1.14 Tax on Dividend

1.15  Retirement Benefits – Provident Fund, Gratuity & Leave Liability (As per Accounting Standard 15)

1.16  Operating Cycle

.

1.17 Fixed Assets

1.18 Impairment of Assets
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NOTE : 2
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

`

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

NOTE – 2.1

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised :

`  
`

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up:

`  
`

Promoter (Holding Company)

`
`

Shareholding more than 5% details

`
`

Reconciliation of the Number of Shares:

`

`

• Rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of 

dividends and the repayment of capital:

  ` 

• Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment, including 

the terms and amounts: 

• For the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared:

(a) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid–up pursuant to contract(s) without payment 

being received in cash: 

(b) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid–up by way of bonus shares:  
 ` 

(c) Aggregate number and class of shares bought back : 

• Terms of any securities convertible into equity/preference shares issued along with the earliest date of conversion 

in descending order starting from the farthest such date : 

• Calls unpaid (showing aggregate value of calls unpaid by Directors and Officers)

• Forfeited shares
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As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

NOTE – 2.2

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

General Reserves

Statutory Reserves (Created pursuant to Section 45IC of 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934)

Share Premium Account

Market Fluctuation Reserve Account (Created pursuant to 

Board Resolution dated 9th January 2003)

Capital Reserve Account

Surplus

Amount Available for Appropriation 19039.48 14409.70

Balance Carried Forward to next year

TOTAL 54100.08 48551.33

• `

• `

• 

`

`
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• `

• `

` `

• `

`  

• 

`

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

NOTE – 2.3

LONG TERM PROVISIONS

`

NOTE – 2.4

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

LOAN REPAYABLE ON DEMAND

• From Banks 

(a) Secured Loans (Secured by Govt. Securities)

Borrowings from RBI 

` `
`

`

Refinance from RBI

` `
`

`

 (b) Unsecured Loans

• From Others

(a) Secured Loans (Secured by Govt. Securities)

CBLO Borrowings from CCIL 
` `

`
`

Repo Borrowing

` `
`

`
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As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES

 (a) Secured Loans 

 (b) Unsecured Loans 

 

TOTAL LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND 385791.11 376748.57

TOTAL SECURED LOAN 261195.16 255028.14

TOTAL UNSECURED LOAN 124595.95 121720.43

` ` . 

` `

 

`

NOTE – 2.5

TRADE PAYABLES

TOTAL 46.34 49.85

`

NOTE – 2.6

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES

TOTAL 111.27 278.84

`

NOTE – 2.7

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

 

 

 

TOTAL

`
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 `  

Note – 2.8 FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

S.No Description

 Addition 
during the 

year during the 
year

  
the year charged to 

Retained 

Accumulated    

Tangible Assets 

1

2

4

5

Intangible Assets

Total 1247.08 6.52 16.47 1237.13 837.00 92.59 @24.95 13.82 940.72 296.41 410.08

Previous Year 1240.22 41.80 34.94 1247.08 803.57 55.26 – 21.83 837.00 410.08 436.65

`

 `

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

NOTE – 2.9

NON – CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

 a) Quoted Investments

• ` `

`
2014–15 2013–14

 

 320910.32 320442.38 208576.62 204608.82

32459.00 32760.61 69362.42 69537.94

• ` `
` `  

` `

• `
`
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`

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

b) Unquoted Investments

– –

TOTAL (A + B) 32760.61 69537.94

`

` `

`

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

Annexure to Note 2.9 – Details of Government  

Securities – HTM Category

S. No. Nomenciature (Book Value) (Book Value)

A . State Government Securities   

 –

 –

 –

Sub Total – (A) 5681.51 5580.14

B . Central Government Securities

 –

 –

 –

 –

 – 

 – 

 – 

 – 

 – 

 – 

Sub Total – (B) 27079.10 63957.80

TOTAL (A + B) 32760.61 69537.94
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`

NOTE – 2.10

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

292.79 276.54

 Less : Deferred Tax Liabilities 

292.79 252.37

NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 292.79 252.37

`

NOTE – 2.11

I. LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

a) Secured and considered good

Loans to Staff

`
`

`
` 

b) Unsecured and considered good

Security Deposit

856.41 645.24

TOTAL 894.33 685.13

`

NOTE – 2.12

INVENTORIES

STOCK–IN–TRADE 

Quoted – Non – Hedged
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Quoted – Hedged

383628.42 339044.34

 383553.79  338719.42

TOTAL 383553.79 338719.42

• 
• `  

` ` `
` `  

`

`

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

Annexure to Note 2.12 – Details of Stock–in–Trade 

S. No. Nomenclature Book Value Book Value

I. TREASURY BILLS 

A. 91 Days (maturing on)

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

  –

  –

  –

  –

  –

  –

TOTAL (A) 57291.13  120021.71

B. 182 Days (maturing on)

 –  

 –  

 –  

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

`
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C. 364 Days (maturing on)

 

 

 

 

 

 –  

 –  

 –

 –

 –

 –

 –

 –

 –

 –

 –

TOTAL (C) 52773.27 48224.58

TOTAL (A + B+ C) 211958.39  190558.68

II. MONEY MARKET INSTRUMENTS

A . CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

  –

  –

  –

  –

  –

  –

  –

TOTAL (B) 101893.99  22312.39

`

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

S. No. Nomenclature Book Value Book Value
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 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

 –  

  –

  –

  –

  –

TOTAL (A) 22040.51  79814.21

B . COMMERCIAL PAPERS  

TOTAL (B) 0.00  0.00

TOTAL (A + B) 22040.51  79814.21

III. GOVERNMENT DATED SECURITIES

A . CENTRAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

S. No. Nomenclature Book Value Book Value

`
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 TOTAL (A) 57340.05  33083.75

B . STATE GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

S. No. Nomenclature Book Value Book Value

`
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TOTAL (B) 18271.15  6678.66

TOTAL (A + B) 75611.20  39762.41

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

S. No. Nomenciature Book Value Book Value

`

IV. CORPORATE BONDS & DEBENTURES

A. PSU – TAXABLE BONDS   

 –  

 

 

  –

 

 

 

  –

  –

 

 

  –

  –

  –

  –

  –

  –

  –

  –

  –
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 –

 –

TOTAL (A) 29312.80 7384.19

B. PSU –TAX FREE  

 –

 –

TOTAL (B) 4000.00 5999.67

C. DEBENTURES & OTHERS

 –

 –

 –

 –

 –

 –

 –

 –

 –

   –

  –

  –

TOTAL (C) 20204.63 8014.15

TOTAL (A+B+C) 53517.43  21398.01

V. EQUITY SHARES    

 

 

 

 

 

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

S. No. Nomenclature Book Value Book Value

`
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TOTAL 176.86  107.09

VI. HEDGED SECURITIES

a. Central Govt. Securities

b. State Govt. Securities

TOTAL 20324.03 7403.94

TOTAL (I + II + III + IV+ V +VI) 383628.42  339044.34

 

STOCK–IN–TRADE 383553.79*  338719.42*

* ` ` ` 
`

` `
` `

` `
` `

` `
` `

`

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

NOTE – 2.13

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Bank Balances

 
` `

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

S. No. Nomenclature Book Value Book Value

`
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As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

TOTAL 39167.10 31809.70

`

NOTE – 2.14

 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

 

  

TOTAL 51.08 11.68

`

NOTE – 2.15

 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

 A) INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON

 B) OTHERS

 TOTAL 18981.73 14237.20

`

NOTE – 2.16

 DISCOUNT INCOME

 a) Certificate of Deposits

 

`
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 b) Treasury Bills / Cash Management Bills

 

TOTAL 16385.16 16188.31

` `

`

NOTE – 2.17

 INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL 16905.82 14224.26

` `
` ` ` `  

` `

`

NOTE – 2.18

TRADING INCOME

 a) Government Securities

` `

 b) Corporate Bonds & Debentures

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

`
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 c) Equity Shares

 d) Mutual Fund Units

 e) Derivatives

TOTAL (a+b+c+d+e) 7585.27 3140.78

`

NOTE – 2.19

 OTHER OPERATIONAL INCOME

TOTAL 103.26 1024.33

`

NOTE – 2.19A

OTHER INCOME

 Rent

TOTAL 21.67 48.70

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

`
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NOTE – 2.20

INTEREST EXPENSES

TOTAL 26050.96 24266.65

` `

`

NOTE – 2.21

OPERATING COSTS

TOTAL 457.74 369.72

`

NOTE – 2.22

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

TOTAL 502.33 397.44

`

NOTE – 2.23

OTHER EXPENSES

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

`
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TOTAL 508.30 466.99

`  
`

`

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

`
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NOTE – 2.24 – SEGMENT INFORMATION

FY 2013–14 

T–Bills /CP/

CD

Corp. 

Bonds & 

Debentures

Govt. 

Securities

Derivatives Fixed 

Deposits

Mutual 

Fund 

Comm.

Unallocated 

(incl. Equity 

Shares)

Total

       

       

• ` `

` `

`  
` ` `

• 

NOTE – 2.25 – RELATED PARTY INFORMATION 

• 

FY 2014–15

T–Bills/ CP/

CD

Corp. 

Bonds & 

Debentures

Govt. 

Securities

Derivatives Fixed 

Deposits

Mutual 

Fund 

Comm.

Unallocated 

(incl. Equity 

Shares)

Total

`
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• 

` `

` `

• 

`

NOTE – 2.26 – DISCLOSURES ON INTEREST RATE SWAPS  

Hedging Swaps Trading Swaps

` `

` `

` `

`

NOTE – 2.27 ISSUER COMPOSITIONS OF INVESTEMENTS IN NON–GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 

`

• 

• 

• 

• 

• ` `

• ` `

• ` `

• ` `

• AAA rated  

• 

• 

• ` `

• ` `

• `  `

`

S. 

No.

Issuer Amount 

(Book Value) 

Extent of 

Private 

Placement

Extent of Below 

Investment 

Grade Securities

Extent of 

Unlisted 

Securities

Extent of 

Unrated 

Securities

1

2

4
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S. 

No.

Issuer Amount 

(Book Value) 

Extent of 

Private 

Placement

Extent of Below 

Investment 

Grade Securities

Extent of 

Unlisted 

Securities

Extent of 

Unrated 

Securities

5

7

Total 75557.94

NOTE – 2.28 – CRAR AND RELATED INFORMATION

Sl. No. Particulars Current Year Prev. Year

`

Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swaps `

Sl. No. Particulars Current Year Prev. Year

Quantitative Disclosures for Financial Year 2014–15 are as under: `

Sl. No. Particulars Current Year Prev. Year

NOTE – 2.29 – REAL ESTATE EXPOSURES
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NOTE – 2.30 – ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT 

1 day to 

one month

Over one 

month to 

2 months

Over 2 

months 

to 3 

months

Over 3 

months 

to 6 

months

Over 6 

months 

to one 

year

Over 

1year to 

3 years

Over 3 

years to 

5 years

Over 5 

years 

Total

Liabilities

Assets

NOTE – 2.31 – PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 

2014–15 2013–14

a) The Principal Assumptions used in actuarial valuation are as under:

`

b) Changes in the present value of the Long Term Obligations `

`

c) Short Term Obligations

d) Fair Value of Plan Assets: `
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e) Amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet: `

*including short term liability of `8.94lacs (Prev. Year ` 3.68 lacs) as given in (c)

2014–15 2013–14

f) Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss: `

NOTE – 2.32 – OTHERS

amounted to ` `
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NOTE – 2.33 – EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) 2014–15 2013–14

`

`

`

 (Gauri Shankar) (K.V. Brahmaji Rao) (O.P. Chawla)  (S.K. Soni)  (P.P. Pareek)

 (S.K. Dubey)   (Sunita Gupta) (Monika Kochar) 

Kapoor Tandon & Co.

(Himanshu Kapoor)

(
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

`

As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

PROFIT AS PER STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 13389.26 9070.32

Operating Profit Before changes in Operating Activity

CASH FLOW FROM THE OPERATING ACTIVITY

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

 Less : Net Tax paid

 (A) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (36427.57) (9441.71)

CASH FLOW FROM THE INVESTING ACTIVITY

 (B) Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 36772.57 (51337.83)

CASH FLOW FROM THE FINANCING ACTIVITY

 (C) Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 7012.40 62995.69

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR 

(A+B+C) 7357.40 2216.15

CASH AT THE END Of THE YEAR 39167.10 31809.70
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As at  

31.03.2015

As at  

31.03.2014

(not available for use of 
the company)

 (not available for use of the 
company)

 (not 
available for use of the company)

`

 (Gauri Shankar) (K.V. Brahmaji Rao) (O.P. Chawla)  (S.K. Soni)  (P.P. Pareek)

 (S.K. Dubey)   (Sunita Gupta) (Monika Kochar) 

Kapoor Tandon & Co.

(Himanshu Kapoor)

(
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NON–DEPOSIT TAKING  
NON–BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY

 

Particulars

Liabilities Side :

(1) Loans and advances availed by the non–banking financial 

company inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not paid:

Amount  

outstanding

Amount  

overdue

385791.11

Secured Loans

12710

Unsecured Loans

Assets Side :

(2) Break–up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables (other 

than those included in (4) below):

(3) Break up of leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets 

counting towards AFC activities

`
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(4) Break–up of Investments / Stock–in–trade : Amount outstanding

Current investments (Stock–in–trade):

1. Quoted :

`

` 

`

`

2. Unquoted :

Long Term Investments :

1. Quoted :

`

2. Unquoted :

416314.40

(5) Borrower group–wise classification of Assets 

financed as in (2) and (3) above :

(Please see Note 2 below)

Category Amount net of provisions

Secured Unsecured Total

TOTAL

`
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Investor group–wise classification of all investments (current and 

long term) in shares and Securities (both quoted and unquoted) :

Category Market Value/Break 

up or fair value or 

NAV

Book Value (Net of 

Provisions)

TOTAL 418053.94 416314.40

(7) Other Information

Amount

Notes :

1

2

`

 (Gauri Shankar) (K.V. Brahmaji Rao) (O.P. Chawla)  (S.K. Soni)  (P.P. Pareek)

 (S.K. Dubey)   (Sunita Gupta) (Monika Kochar) 

Kapoor Tandon & Co.

(Himanshu Kapoor)

(



Name of the member s  

Registered ddress

mail I

Folio No. Client I

 I

I e  being the member s  of .............................. shares of the above named company  hereby appoint

1. Name:  ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Address: .............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
E-mail ID: ...................................................................................................................... Signature: .........................................................., or failing him

2. Name:  ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Address: .............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
E-mail ID: ...................................................................................................................... Signature: .........................................................., or failing him

3. Name:  ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Address: .............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
E-mail ID: ...................................................................................................................... Signature: .......................................................... .....................

as my our pro y to attend and vote on poll  for me us and on my our behalf at the th nnual eneral meeting of the Company to be 
held on aturday  the th day of eptember   at  a.m. at un ab National Bank uditorium  Central taff College   nder ill 
Road  Civil ines  elhi –   and at any ad ournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated belo

Resolution 
Number

Resolutions For Against

Ordinary Business
doption of nancial statements of the Company for the year ended arch   and the 

Reports of the irectors  and uditors  thereon.
eclaration of nal dividend of Rs. .  per uity hare for the year ended arch  
ppointment of irector in place of mt. unita upta IN   ho retires by rotation 

and being eligible  offers herself for reappointment.
uthori ation to Board of irectors to  the remuneration of the tatutory uditor s  of the 

Company as and hen appointed by the Comptroller and uditor eneral of India for F  
Special Business

ppointment of h. auri hankar IN   as a irector liable to retire by rotation
ppointment of h. . . Brahma i Rao IN   as a irector liable to retire by rotation

Re appointment of  h. . . ubey IN   as anaging irector for a period effective 
from . .  to . .

doption of ne  rticles of ssociation of the Company

igned this .................................................. day of ..................................................  

ignature of ember  .................................................. ignature of ro y holder s  ..................................................

Notes:
. This form of pro y  in order to be effective  should be duly stamped  completed  signed and deposited at the registered of ce of the Company  not less than  

hours before the nnual eneral eeting.
. It is optional to indicate your preference. lease put  in the appropriate column against the resolution indicated in the Bo . If you leave the For or gainst 

column blank against any or all resolutions  your pro y ill be entitled to vote in the manner as he she may deem appropriate.
.  ro y need not be a member of the Company.
.  person can act as a pro y on behalf of members not e ceeding fty and holding in the aggregate not more than  of the total share capital of the Company 

carrying voting rights.  member holding more than  of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as pro y and 
such person shall not act as a pro y for any other person or shareholder.

. ppointing a pro y does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so ishes.

. In the case of oint holders  the signature of any one holder ill be suf cient  but names of all the oint holders should be stated.

PNB GILTS LTD.
CIN  C
Regd. f ce   ansad arg  Ne  elhi – 
Tel   
Fa   

mail I  pnbgilts pnbgilts.com ebsite  .pnbgilts.com

PROXY FORM
ursuant to ection  of the Companies ct  

and Rule  of the Companies anagement  
and dministration  Rules  



FINANCIALS AT A GLANCE

FINANCIAL PARAMETERS

2014–15

(%)

2013–14

(%)

Financial Performance

Human Assets

`
`

Per Share Data

`
`

`
`

`
`

`

Financials: Last 10 Years

`

Financials\Financial Year 2005–06 2006–07 2007–08 2008–09 2009–10 2010–11 2011–12 2012–13 2013–14 2014–15

INCOME 127.06 126.14 172.63 112.47 101.73 103.09 165.30 288.65 346.26 410.01

EXPENDITURE 98.54 109.75 105.62 74.35 45.70 59.05 135.66 199.88 255.56 276.12

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 28.52 16.38 67.01 38.12 56.03 44.04 29.64 88.77 90.70 133.89

PROFIT AFTER TAX 29.64 15.96 45.16 24.49 36.70 30.58 21.05 61.25 61.38 89.61

PAID UP CAPITAL 135.01 135.01 135.01 135.01 135.01 135.01 135.01 135.01 180.01 180.01

RESERVES 355.40 371.36 392.82 404.68 425.59 437.28 442.64 488.08 485.51 541.00

NET WORTH



NECS (NATIONAL ELECTRONIC CLEARING SYSTEM) MANDATE FORM  

FOR PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND ON EQUITY SHARES*

 (If shares are in Physical Form)

 (If shares are in Dematerialised Form)

    

                 
Depository Participant

DECLARATION

 

Notes :

Certificate of the Shareholder’s Bank



E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM*

REG : Green Initiative in Corporate Governance

 

  

  

  

are o ers o in  s ares in De at or   P ease sen  sa e in or ation y otin  yo r DP 
ID  C ient ID to yo r Depository Participant to a ai  t is aci ity.

REQUEST In addition to above, please send a test mail from your Email ID (mentioning therein your folio no. and your 

intention to avail e-communication facility) to our email id (m.kochar@pnbgilts.com) so that puncing errors be avoided 

at the time of feeding of information in the system, which will be done on receipt of duly signed format.

Important Notes :
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Notice is hereby given that the 19th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of members of PNB Gilts Limited will be held on 
Saturday, September 19, 2015, at 11:00 a.m. at Punjab National Bank Auditorium, Central Staff College, 8, Under Hill 
Road, Civil Lines, Delhi – 110054, to transact the following businesses :

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.	 To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 
2015 and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2.	 To declare a final dividend of ` 1.50 per Equity Share for the year ended March 31, 2015.

3.	 To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Sunita Gupta (holding DIN: 06902258), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers herself for reappointment.

4.	 To authorize Board of Directors to fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company appointed by the 
Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year 2015-16 and in this regard, if thought fit, to pass 
the following resolution:

	 “RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration of 
Statutory Auditor(s), as and when appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year 
2015-16.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5.	 To appoint Sh. Gauri Shankar (DIN: 06764026), as a Director and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to 
pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152, 161 and any other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and any other applicable law, if any (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Sh. Gauri Shankar (holding DIN : 06764026), 
Managing Director and CEO of Punjab National Bank, who was appointed as an Additional Director of the 
Company and whose term of office expires at the Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company 
has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his 
candidature for the office of the Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company whose period 
of office shall be liable to retire by rotation.”

6.	 To appoint Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao (DIN: 06861202), as a Director and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, 
to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152, 161 and any other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and any other applicable law, if any (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao (DIN: 06861202), 
Executive Director of Punjab National Bank, who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company and 
whose term of office expires at the Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received 
a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for 

Regd. Office : 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi - 110 001
Tel : 011-23325759, 23325779; Fax : 011-23325751, 233252763
Website - www.pnbgilts.com, E-mail ID - pnbgilts@pnbgilts.com

CIN : L74899DL1996PLC077120

NOTICE
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the office of the Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company whose period of office shall 
be liable to retire by rotation.”

7.	 To re-appoint Sh. S. K. Dubey (DIN: 01770805) as the Managing Director, and in this regard to consider and if 
thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V and other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and any other applicable law, if any (including any statutory modification(s) 
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to 
the re-appointment of Sh. S. K. Dubey (holding DIN: 01770805) as the “Managing Director” of the Company for 
a period effective from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016, on the terms and conditions as set out in the Explanatory 
Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 attached to the notice;

	 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors including its Committee(s) be and is hereby authorized to 
alter/modify and vary such terms and conditions of re-appointment including remuneration, subject to the relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 including Schedule V of the said Act and Rules made thereunder.”

8.	 To adopt new Articles of Association of the Company containing regulations in conformity with the Companies 
Act, 2013 and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 5, 14 and all other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) 
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the draft regulations contained in the Articles of Association 
submitted to this meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted in substitution and to the entire exclusion of 
the regulations contained in the existing Articles of Association of the Company;

	 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors and/or Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby 
severally authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect 
to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors 

(Monika Kochar)
Company Secretary

FCS 6514

June 30, 2015
Regd. Off.: 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi -110001

CIN: L74899DL1996PLC077120
E-mail: m.kochar@pnbgilts.com

Website: www.pnbgilts.com

NOTES :

1.	 The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, (“the Act”) which sets out 
details relating to Special Business to be transacted at the AGM, is annexed hereto. 

2.	 A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND 
AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. The 
instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less 
than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting. 
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	 A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. 

	 Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/
authority, as may be applicable.

3.	 The Company has notified closure of Register of Members and the Share Transfer books from Saturday, 
September 12, 2015 to Saturday, September 19, 2015 (both days inclusive) in connection with (a) AGM and 
(b) to determine the entitlement of shareholders to receive the Final Dividend for the Financial Year 2014-15, if 
declared at 19th AGM of the Company. 

4.	 The Transfer Deed(s) along with Share Certificate(s) received upto Friday, September 11, 2015 i.e. the previous 
day of the opening of Book Closure Dates shall be considered for entitlement of shareholders to receive the Final 
Dividend for FY 2014-15.

5.	 The dividend, as recommended by the Board, if declared, at the AGM, will be paid within 30 days from the 
date of declaration of the dividend to those members or their mandates whose names stand registered on the 
Company’s Register of Members -

	 a)	 As Beneficial Owners as at the end of the business on September 11, 2015 as per the lists and details 
(including bank details) to be furnished by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) in respect of the shares held in electronic form ; and

	 b)	 As Members in the Register of Members of the Company on September 11, 2015, after giving effect to valid 
share transfers in physical form lodged with the Company on or before above said date.

6.	 Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify the change of address (with pincode), dividend 
mandate, bank details (including complete details of bank account, branch and bank name, address of branch etc.), 
nomination etc. quoting reference of their folio number to the Share Transfer Agent(STA) at the following address:

	 MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd.
	 (Unit - PNB Gilts Ltd.)
	 F-65, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area
	 Phase - I, New Delhi-110 020
	 Tel : 011-41406149-52, Fax: 011-41709881, 
	 Email ID– helpdeskdelhi@mcsregistrars.com 

7.	 In case the mailing address mentioned on the Annual Report/Notice is without the PINCODE, members are 
requested to kindly inform their PINCODE immediately.

8.	 Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their respective 
depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company or its Share Transfer 
Agent cannot act on any request received directly from the Members holding shares in electronic form for any 
change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository Participant 
of the Members. Further, the members holding shares in the dematerialised mode may intimate all changes 
with respect to nomination, power of attorney, etc. to their depository participant (DP). These changes will be 
automatically reflected in the Company’s records, which will help the Company to provide efficient and better 
service to members.

9.	 Details under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in respect of the Directors seeking 
appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice. The Directors have 
furnished the requisite declarations for their appointment/re-appointment. None of the Directors is related to the 
other.
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10.	Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2014-15 is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered 
with the Company/Depository Participants for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a 
hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copy of the Annual 
Report for 2014-15 is being sent in the permitted mode. 

11.	Electronic copy of the Notice of the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Company inter-alia indicating the process 
and manner of remote e-voting is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/
Depository Participants for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the 
same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the 19th Annual 
General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting is being sent in the 
permitted mode.

12.	Members may also note that the Notice of the 19th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 2014-15 will 
be available on the Company’s website www.pnbgilts.com for downloading. The physical copies of the aforesaid 
documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours 
(9:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.) on all working days except Saturdays upto and including the date of Annual General 
Meeting of the Company. Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such 
communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same by post, free of cost. For any communication, 
the shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s investor email id: m.kochar@pnbgilts.com.

13.	The Company’s shares are listed on BSE Ltd. and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. The listing fees of these 
Exchanges have been paid on time.

14.	E-COMMUNICATION FACILITY

	 Shareholders are requested to avail E-Communication facility by registering their Email ID with MCS Share 
Transfer Agent Ltd., the Share Transfer Agent of the Company (in case the shareholding is in physical form) 
or with their Depository Participant (if the shareholding is in demat form) so as to enable the Company to send 
notice of AGM, Annual Report and such other important communication directly by e-mail. A format for registering 
email ID for shareholders holding shares in physical form is available in the Annual Report. Shareholders holding 
shares in demat form may also submit similar information to their Depository Participant to avail this facility.

15.	NATIONAL ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICES (NECS)

	 The Reserve Bank of India has introduced National Electronic Clearing Services i.e. NECS to bring in further 
efficiency and uniformity in electronic credit and has instructed the banks to move to the NECS platform. The 
advantages of NECS over ECS (Electronic Clearing Services) include faster credit of remittance to beneficiary’s 
account, wider coverage with no limitations of location in India besides ease of operations for remitting agencies.

	 NECS, for the purpose of centralized processing of instructions and efficiency in handling bulk transactions, is 
operational only for banks/bank branches leveraging on Core Banking Solution (CBS), which provide ten or more 
digit bank account numbers to its customers. Shareholders who wish to avail the NECS facility should therefore 
send the new bank account numbers, allotted by banks post implementation of CBS, to our Share Transfer Agent, 
MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd. by filling up the NECS Mandate Form where shares are held in physical form or 
to their Depository Participant (DP) where shares are held in electronic form, in the event they have not done so 
earlier. A format of NECS mandate form is also available in Annual Report. Shareholders are therefore requested 
to fill the same and submit to MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd. or to their DP, as the case may be.

16.	NON-RECEIPT OF DIVIDEND

	 The Company has received back some undelivered envelopes containing dividend warrants in the past due to 
various reasons. As such, shareholders who have not received dividend(s) of previous years, are requested to 
contact the Company by giving details like Folio No./DP ID & Client ID, Address, Contact No. etc. Please refer 
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‘Report on Corporate Governance’ section in Annual Report for detailed explanation/procedure. The information 
of unpaid Dividend is also uploaded on the website (www.pnbgilts.com) of the Company.

17.	REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS

	 a)	 Due to strict security reasons, Mobile Phones, brief cases, eatables and other belongings are not allowed 
inside the auditorium.

	 b)	 Shareholders may kindly note that no gift /coupon will be distributed at the 19th AGM in view of the strict 
guidelines issued by SEBI in this regard.

	 c)	 Shareholders are advised to bring their attendance slip along with the copy of the Annual Report, as the same 
will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual General Meeting.

18.	Voting through Electronic means

I.	 In compliance with provisions of Clause 35B of Listing Agreement and Section 108 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as substituted by the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide 
its members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolution proposed to be considered in 19th AGM by 
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the 
votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote 
e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

II.	 The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the 
meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting 
through ballot paper. 

III.	 The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but 
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

IV.	 The remote e-voting period commences on September 15, 2015 (9:00 am) and ends on September 18, 
2015 (5:00 pm). During this period members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 11, 2015, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. 
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is 
cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

V.	 The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

A.	 In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with the 
Company/Depository Participants(s)]:

(i)	 Open email and then open PDF file viz; “PNB Gilts remote e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio 
No. as password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-voting. 
Please note that the password is an initial password.

(ii)	 Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com

(iii)	Click on Shareholder – Login

(iv)	Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

(v)	 Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with 
minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended not 
to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(vi)	Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-Voting: Active Voting Cycles.
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(vii)	Select “EVEN” of PNB Gilts Limited.

(viii)	Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix)	Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 
prompted.

(x)	 Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

(xi)	Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xii)	Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested 
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer 
through e-mail to abhishek@indiacp.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

B.	 In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs are not 
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] :

(i)	 Initial password is provided as below/at the Remote E-voting Slip for the AGM:

EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number)  USER ID PASSWORD/PIN

(ii)	 Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xii) above, to cast your vote.

VI.	 In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote 
e-voting user manual for Members available at the Downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 
toll free no.: 1800-222-990. In case of any clarification(s)/grievance(s) connected with the remote e-voting, 
you may contact Sh. Rajiv Ranjan, Assistant Manager, NSDL, Trade World, ‘A’ Wing, 4th Floor, Kamala 
Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013, Phone No. 022-24994738, E-mail: 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or Toll Free No. 1800-222-990.

VII.	If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password/PIN 
for casting your vote.

VIII. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be 
used for sending future communication(s).

IX.	 The voting/remote e-voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity 
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 11, 2015.

X.	 Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the 
notice and holding shares as the cut-off date i.e. September 11, 2015 , may obtain the login ID and password 
by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/STA. 

	 However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user 
ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using 
“Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following 
toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

XI.	 A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners 
maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote 
e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

XII.	Mr. Abhishek Bansal, Advocate (Bar Council No. D/2726/2008) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to 
scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.
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XIII. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 
allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are present 
at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

XIV.	The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the AGM and 
thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in 
the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a 
consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person 
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

XV.	The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company 
www.pnbgilts.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman 
or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited 
and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

19.	All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement subject to Section 102 
of the Act, shall be open for inspection at the registered office of the company during normal business hours 
(9:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.) on all working days except Saturdays, upto and including the date of Annual General 
Meeting of the Company.

20.	ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS

	 Shareholders/ Proxies/ Authorised Representatives are requested to affix their signatures at the space provided 
on the Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass and surrender the same at the AGM venue. 

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

I.	 Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’)

	 Item No. 5
	 The Board in its meeting held on March 25, 2015 appointed Sh. Gauri Shankar, Managing Director & CEO – 

Punjab National Bank as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from March 25, 2015. Pursuant to 
Section 161 of the Act, Sh. Gauri Shankar will hold office up to the date of ensuing AGM. The Company has 
received a notice under Section 160 of the Act, from a member proposing the candidature of Sh. Gauri Shankar 
for the office of Director.

	 Sh. Gauri Shankar is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and 
has given his consent to act as Director. 

	 Brief profile of Sh. Gauri Shankar, including nature of expertise, is provided at page no. 11 of the Notice. 

	 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao, Additional Director, being Executive Director of the Punjab National Bank i.e. promoter-
cum-majority shareholder (74.07%) may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the appointment of Sh. Gauri 
Shankar. Further, Sh. Gauri Shankar, being an appointee, may also be deemed to be concerned or interested in 
this resolution.

	 Save and except the above, none of other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives 
are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the 
Notice.

	 The Board commends the resolution set forth in Item No. 5 for the approval of members.
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	 Item No. 6
	 The Board in its meeting held on November 1, 2014 appointed Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao1, Executive Director – 

Punjab National Bank as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from November 1, 2014. Pursuant to 
Section 161 of the Act, Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao will hold office up to the date of ensuing AGM. The Company has 
received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing the candidature of 
Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao for the office of Director.

	 Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act 
and has given his consent to act as Director. 

	 Brief profile of Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao, including nature of expertise, is provided at page no. 11 of the Notice .

	 Sh. Gauri Shankar, Additional Director, being Executive Director (with additional charge of Managing Director 
and CEO) of the Punjab National Bank i.e., promoter-cum-majority shareholder (74.07%) may be deemed to be 
concerned or interested in the appointment of Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao. Further, Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao, being an 
appointee, may also be deemed to be concerned or interested in this resolution.

	 Save and except the above, none of other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives 
are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the 
Notice.

	 The Board commends the resolution set forth in Item No. 6 for the approval of members.

	 Item No. 7
	 The Board of Directors in its meeting held on April 29, 2015, has, subject to the approval of members, re-appointed 

Sh. S. K. Dubey as Managing Director for a period effective from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016.

	 The terms and conditions of re-appointment of Sh. S. K. Dubey, Managing Director are given as under :

	 The Managing Director shall be vested with powers of management of the Company subject to the supervision 
and control of the Board of Directors and shall also perform such duties and services as shall be entrusted to him, 
from time to time by the Board.

	 The remuneration of Sh. S. K. Dubey shall be governed by the provisions / service regulations of the Company as 
applicable to the Managing Director of the Company and any modifications, revision therein that may take place 
from time to time, subject to the limits prescribed under Schedule V of the Act.

	 Subject to the aforesaid, the salary, allowances and other perquisites of Sh. S. K. Dubey as approved by the 
Board in above said meeting is as under:

	 The total remuneration of Managing Director shall be ` 3,62,500/- per month (However, this will include the 
pension of ` 48019/- p.m. being paid by PNB, bringing the effective Cost to the Company (CTC) at ` 314481/- per 
month). The breakup of salary and allowances is as under-

	 1.	 Basic Pay : ` 1,35,000/- p.m.

	 2.	 Special Allowance : ` 55,000/- p.m.

	 3.	 Other Allowance : ` 78,997/- p.m.

	 4.	 Accommodation: In case he opts for company provided accommodation, an amount of ` 8,000/- p.m. will be 
recovered from salary.

	 5.	 Other Allowances/facilities/perquisites:

		  a.	 Entertainment Allowance: `9,000 p.m.

1also known as Sh. K.V. Brahmajee Rao
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	 	 b.	 Newspaper & periodicals : ` 744 p.m.

		  c.	 Medical Reimbursement: ` 1,250 p.m.

		  d.	 Updation allowance: ` 7,500 p.m.

		  e.	 Telephone reimbursement: ` 6,000 p.m.

	 	 f.	 Conveyance : Company car with driver will be provided. Driver salary to the extent of ̀  7500 p.m. (notional 
cost for the purpose of calculation of CTC) will be reimbursed.

	 	 g.	 Conveyance allowance : Use of company’s car for official purpose will be free. Journey to and from 
residence will be treated official duty. For the purpose of calculation of CTC, cost of petrol will be treated 
as ` 7,000 p.m. 

	 	 h.	 Leave Travel Concession (LTC): Once in two years, to home town /any wherein India by AC First class or 
air economy class for self and spouse. For encashment purpose, LTC will be ` 5625/- p.m.

	 	 i.	 Leave Encashment: Accumulated Privilege Leave can be encashed at the time of availing/encashing LTC 
upto maximum of one month.

		  j.	 Leave: As per company rules

		  k.	 Travel: He may travel by train AC 1st Class or by Air (Economy class)

		  l.	 Annual Health check up: Annual Health check up for self and spouse at company’s cost. (Notional cost 
for the purpose of calculation of CTC towards this facility is ` 865/- p.m.)

	 The Managing Director shall not be entitled to sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors of 
the Company or any committee or sub-committee thereof.

	 At present, he is one of the Key Managerial Personnel of the company.

	 Sh. S. K. Dubey satisfies all the conditions set out in Part – I of Schedule V to the Act and also conditions set out 
under Section 196(3) of Act for being eligible for his re-appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed 
as Director in terms of Section 164 and 196 of the Act and has given his consent to act as Director.

	 Brief profile of Sh. S.K. Dubey, including nature of expertise, is provided at page no. 11 of the Notice.

	 Sh. S.K. Dubey, being an appointee, may be deemed to be interested or concerned in the Resolution at Item No. 7.

	 None of other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are in any way, concerned 
or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice. 

	 The above may be treated as written memorandum setting out the terms of re-appointment of Sh. S. K. Dubey 
under Section 190 of the Act. 

	 The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 7 for the approval of members.

	 Item No. 8

	 The Articles of Association (“AOA”) of the Company as presently in force were amended in January 13, 2000 from 
what they were when the Company was incorporated in 1996. The existing AOA are based on the Companies 
Act, 1956 and several regulations in the existing AOA contain references to specific sections of the Companies 
Act, 1956 and some regulations in the existing AOA are no longer in conformity with the Act. The Act is now 
largely in force. With the coming into force of the Act, several regulations of the existing AOA of the Company 
require alteration or deletions in several articles. Given this position, it is considered expedient to wholly replace 
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the Existing AOA by a new set of Articles. The new AOA to be substituted in place of the existing AOA are based 
on Table ‘F’ of the Act which sets out the model articles of association for a company limited by shares. 

	 The existing AOA have been streamlined and aligned with the Act. Further, the statutory provisions of the Act 
which permit a company to do some acts “if so authorized by its articles” or provisions which require a company 
to do acts in a prescribed manner “unless the articles otherwise provide” have been specifically included. 

	 The proposed new draft AOA is being uploaded on the Company’s website for perusal by the shareholders and 
also available at the registered office of the company for inspection during normal business hours (9:30 a.m. to 
5:30 p.m.) on all working days except Saturdays upto and including the date of Annual General Meeting of the 
Company. None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, 
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 8 of the Notice. 

	 The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 8 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

By Order of the Board of Directors 
for PNB Gilts Ltd.

(Monika Kochar)
Company Secretary

FCS 6514

June 30, 2015
Regd. Off.: 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi -110001

CIN: L74899DL1996PLC077120
E-mail: m.kochar@pnbgilts.com

Website: www.pnbgilts.com
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PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT THE BRIEF PARTICULARS OF THE DIRECTORS 
TO BE APPOINTED/ RE-APPOINTED ARE AS UNDER: 
Name of Director Sh. Gauri Shankar Sh. K. V. Brahmaji 

Rao 
Sh. S. K. Dubey Smt. Sunita Gupta

Date of Birth 25/03/1956 16/05/1959 16/12/1951 18/08/1957
Date of Appointment/ 
Reappointment on the 
Board

25/03/2015 01/11/2014 03/06/2009 26/06/2014

Qualifications B.Sc., B.Com, CAIIB-I B.Sc M.Sc., CAIIB M.A. (Eco.), CAIIB
Expertise in Specific 
functional Area

He has more 
than 37 years of 
experience in Banking 
Industry. His forte has 
been finance, strategy 
& planning and HR 
development. He has 
also worked in the 
capacity of CFO of 
Bank of India

He is having 33 
years experience in 
the banking industry 
with specialization 
in Integrated Risk 
Management, 
Management Advisory 
Services, Treasury, 
Finance etc.

He is having rich 
experience of around 
36 years in senior 
capacities in PNB 
group especially 
in treasury and 
international banking 
operations. 

She is having vast 
experience in treasury 
operations. She 
has served as an 
Economist in PNB for 
around 17 years and 
having an experience 
of 16 years in the 
Company in various 
senior capacities.

Directorship held 
in other public 
Companies (excluding 
foreign and private 
companies)

•	 Punjab National 
Bank

•	 PNB Metlife India 
Ltd.

•	 PNB Housing 
Finance Ltd.

•	 PNB Investment 
Services Ltd

•	 Punjab National 
Bank

•	 PNB Investment 
Services Ltd

Primary Dealers’ 
Association of India.

-

-

Chairman / member 
of the Committee of 
the Board of Directors 
of the Company (only 
Audit Committee 
and Stakeholders’ 
Relationship 
Committee)

- - Member – 
Stakeholders’ 
Relationship 
Committee

-

Membership/ 
Chairmanship of 
Committee of other 
public Companies
a) �Audit Committee Member – Punjab 

National Bank
Member – Punjab 
National Bank

- -

b) �Stakeholders’ 
Relationship 
Committee

- - - -

Number of Shares 
Held

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Relationship between 
Directors

Nil Nil Nil Nil
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PNB GILTS LTD.
CIN : L74899DL1996PLC077120
Regd. Office : 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi - 110001
Tel : 011-23325759, 23325779, Fax : 011-23325751, 23325763
Website: www.pnbgilts.com, E-mail ID: pnbgilts@pnbgilts.com

Notes:
1.	 Please retain this till the conclusion of the meeting.
2.	 For strict security reasons mobile phones, brief cases and other belongings are not allowed 

inside the Auditorium.
3.	 Please bring your copy of the enclosed Annual Report.
4.	 In view of the strict guidelines issued by SEBI, no gifts/coupons will be distributed at the 

meeting.

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature

ENTRY PASS

Regd. Folio No./DP.ID.No.  Client ID.No.  
No. of Shares held  
I  S/o/W/oD/o  
Resident of  certify that I am a 
Member / Proxy for the member of the company.
I hereby record my presence at the Nineteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company at Punjab National 
Bank Auditorium, Central Staff College, 8, Under Hill Road, Civil Lines, Delhi - 110054 on September 
19, 2015 at 11:00 a.m.

	
Member’s / Proxy’s Name in Block Letter	 Signature of Member/Proxy

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

ATTENDANCE SLIP FOR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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Name of the member(s): 

Registered Address:

E-mail ID:

Folio No./Client ID:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member(s) of .............................. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:

1. Name: .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Address:..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
E-mail ID:....................................................................................................................... Signature: .........................................................., or failing him

2. Name: .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Address:..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
E-mail ID:....................................................................................................................... Signature: .........................................................., or failing him

3. Name: .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Address:..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
E-mail ID:....................................................................................................................... Signature: ................................................................................

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 19th Annual General meeting of the Company to be 
held on Saturday, the 19th day of September, 2015 at 11:00 a.m. at Punjab National Bank Auditorium, Central Staff College, 8, Under Hill 
Road, Civil Lines, Delhi – 110 054 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution 
Number

Resolutions For Against

Ordinary Business
1 Adoption of financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2015, and the 

Reports of the Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.
2 Declaration of final dividend of Rs. 1.50 per Equity Share for the year ended March 31, 2015
3 Appointment of Director in place of Smt. Sunita Gupta (DIN: 06902258), who retires by rotation 

and being eligible, offers herself for reappointment.
4 Authorization to Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the 

Company as and when appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for FY 2015-16
Special Business
5 Appointment of Sh. Gauri Shankar (DIN: 06764026), as a Director liable to retire by rotation
6 Appointment of Sh. K. V. Brahmaji Rao (DIN: 06861202), as a Director liable to retire by rotation
7 Re-appointment of  Sh. S. K. Dubey (DIN: 01770805) as Managing Director for a period effective 

from 01.07.2015 to 30.06.2016
8 Adoption of new Articles of Association of the Company

Signed this .................................................. day of .................................................., 2015

Signature of Member: ..................................................	 Signature of Proxy holder(s): ..................................................

Notes:
1.	 This form of proxy, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the registered office of the Company, not less than 48 

hours before the Annual General Meeting.
2.	 It is optional to indicate your preference. Please put ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolution indicated in the Box. If you leave the For or Against 

column blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.
3.	 A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
4.	 A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company 

carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and 
such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

5.	 Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.
6.	 In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint holders should be stated.

PNB GILTS LTD.
CIN : L74899DL1996PLC077120
Regd. Office : 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi – 110001
Tel: 011-23325759, 23325763,
Fax: 011-23325751, 23325763
E-mail ID: pnbgilts@pnbgilts.com Website: www.pnbgilts.com

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management  
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Affix Revenue 
Stamp (not 
less than  
Rs. 0.15)
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Registered Office: 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi -110001
Phone: 011-23325759, 23325779, Fax : 011-23325751, 23325763

Website: www.pnbgilts.com, E-mail Id: pnbgilts@pnbgilts.com, CIN: L74899DL1996PLC077120

Folio No./DP ID./Client ID: 

Name:     

Address:  

Joint Holder(s): 
No of share(s) held:

Dear Member,

Sub: Voting through electronic means

Pursuant to the Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement and the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, PNB Gilts Ltd. (“the Company”) is 
pleased to provide to its members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed in the 19th Annual 
General Meeting, scheduled to be held on Saturday, September 19, 2015 at 11:00 a.m. by electronic means (‘remote e-voting’).

The Company has engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) as the Agency to provide remote e-voting 
facilities. The remote e-voting particulars are set out below:

EVEN
(Remote E-voting Event Number)

User ID Password / PIN

The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following voting period: 

Commencement of remote e-voting	 : From 9:00 a.m. (IST) on September 15, 2015 
End of remote e-voting	 : Up to 5:00 p.m. (IST) on September 18, 2015 

The remote e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and time and the e-voting module shall be disabled by the 
NSDL upon expiry of aforesaid period.
The cut-off date for the purpose of remote e-voting and voting at the Annual General Meeting is September 11, 2015.
Please read the instructions printed overleaf before exercising the vote. This Communication forms an integral part of the enclosed 
Notice dated June 30, 2015 for the 19th Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on September 19, 2015. 
The Notice of the Annual General Meeting and this Communication are also available on the website of the Company at 
www.pnbgilts.com.

New Delhi	 Yours faithfully,
June 30, 2015	 For PNB Gilts Ltd.

(Monika Kochar) 
Company Secretary
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Instructions and other information relating to e-voting are as under:
1.	 A.	 In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/ 

Depository Participant(s)]:
	 (i)	 Open email and then open PDF file viz; PNB Gilts “remote e-Voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as password.
	 	 The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-voting. Please note that the password is an 

initial password.
	 (ii)	 Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
	 (iii)	 Click on Shareholder – Login
	 (iv)	 Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.
	 (v)	 Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with minimum 8 digits/

characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any 
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

	 (vi)	 Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-Voting: Active Voting Cycles.
	 (vii)	 Select “EVEN” of PNB Gilts Limited.
	 (viii)	 Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.
	 (ix)	 Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.
	 (x)	 Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
	 (xi)	 Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote
	 (xii)	 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/ JPG 

Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly  
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to abhishek@indiacp.com 
with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

	 B.	 In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs are not registered with 
the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy]:

	 (i)	 User ID and initial password as provided overleaf.
	 (ii)	 Please follow all steps from Sr.No.(i) to (xii) as mentioned in (A) above, to cast your vote.

2.	 In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-voting user manual 
for Members available at the Downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990. In case of any 
clarification(s)/grievance(s) connected with the remote e-voting, you may contact Sh. Rajiv Ranjan, Assistant Manager, NSDL, Trade 
World, ‘A’ Wing, 4th Floor, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013, Phone No. 022-24994738, 
E-mail: evoting@nsdl.co.in or Toll Free No. 1800-222-990. 

3.	 If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password/PIN for casting your vote.
4.	 You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for sending future 

communication(s).
5.	 The remote e-voting period commences on 15th September, 2015 (9:00 a.m.) and ends on 18th September, 2015 (5:00 p.m.). During 

this period, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 
of 11th September 2015 may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 
Further, the Members who have casted their vote electronically shall not be allowed to vote again at the Meeting.

6.	 The voting and e-voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company 
as on the cut-off date of September 11, 2015.

7.	 Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares 
as on the cut-off date i.e. September 11, 2015, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or 
Issuer/STA. 

8.	 However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password for casting 
your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

9.	 A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories 
as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

10.	 Mr. Abhishek Bansal, Advocate (Bar Council No. D/2726/2008) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and 
remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

11.	 The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the 
assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by 
availing the remote e-voting facility.

12.	 The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the 
votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of  at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not 
later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, 
to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

13.	 The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company www.pnbgilts.com and on 
the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results 
shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
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